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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 


TO THE TRUSTEES OF KOKIRI MARAE KERIANA OLSEN TRUST 


 


Opinion 


We have audited the financial statements of Kokiri Marae Keriana Olsen Trust (“the Marae”), 


which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the 


statement of comprehensive revenue and expense, statement of changes in net assets/equity 


and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 


including a summary of significant accounting policies. 


In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, 


the financial position of the Marae as at 31 December 2021, and its financial performance and 


its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Standards 


Reduced Disclosure Regime (“PBE Standards RDR”) issued by the New Zealand Accounting 


Standards Board. 


Basis for Opinion 


We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New 


Zealand) (“ISAs (NZ)”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 


Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 


are independent of the Marae in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 


(Revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and 


Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 


accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 


sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 


Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, the Marae. 


Trustees’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements 


The trustees are responsible on behalf of the Marae for the preparation and fair presentation 


of the financial statements in accordance with PBE Standards RDR, and for such internal 


control as the trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 


statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 


In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible on behalf of the Marae for 


assessing the Marae’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 


related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the trustees 


either intend to liquidate the Marae or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative 


but to do so. 


Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 


a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 


auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 


but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (NZ) will always 


detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 


and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 


expected to influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 


  







As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (NZ), we exercise professional judgement and 


maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  


• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 


whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 


those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 


basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 


fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 


forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 


• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 


audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 


of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Marae’s internal control. 
 


• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 


accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.  
 


• Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting 


by the trustees and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 


uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 


the Marae’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 


uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 


related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 


to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 


to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause 


the Marae to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 


• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 


including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 


underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  


We communicate with the trustees regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 


timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 


internal control that we identify during our audit.  


Who we Report to  


This report is made solely to the Marae’s trustees, as a body. Our audit work has been 


undertaken so that we might state those matters which we are required to state to them in 


an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do 


not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Marae and the Marae’s trustees, 


as a body, for our audit work, for this report or for the opinions we have formed. 


 


 


 


 


BDO WELLINGTON AUDIT LIMITED 


Wellington 


New Zealand 


27 June 2022 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 


TO THE TRUSTEES OF KOKIRI MARAE KERIANA OLSEN TRUST 


 


Opinion 


We have audited the financial statements of Kokiri Marae Keriana Olsen Trust (“the Trust”), 


which comprise the financial statements on pages 3 to 20 and the service performance 


information on page 2. The complete set of financial statements comprise the statement of 


financial position as at 31 December 2022, the statement of comprehensive revenue and 


expense, statement of changes in net assets, statement of cash flows for the year then 


ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 


policies. 


In our opinion the accompanying financial statements presents fairly, in all material respects: 


• the financial position of the Trust as at 31 December 2022 and (of) its financial 


performance, and its cash flows for the year then ended; and 


• the service performance for the year ended 31 December 2022 in accordance with the 


entity’s service performance criteria, 


in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime (“PBE 


Standards RDR”) issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board.   


Basis for Opinion 


We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with International 


Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) (ISAs (NZ)) and the audit of the service performance 


information in accordance with the ISAs and New Zealand Auditing Standard (NZ AS) 1 The 


Audit of Service  


Performance Information (NZ). Our responsibilities under those standards are further 


described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements section of 


our report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with Professional and Ethical 


Standard 1 International Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners (including International 


Independence Standards) (New Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance 


Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 


these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 


appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 


Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, the Trust. 


Trustee’s Responsibilities for the Financial statements 


Those charged with governance are responsible on behalf of the Trust for:  


(a) the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and service performance 


information in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Standards RDR issued by the New 


Zealand Accounting Standards Board;  


(b) service performance criteria that are suitable in order to prepare service performance 


information in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Standards RDR; and  


(c) such internal control as those charged with governance determine is necessary to enable 


the preparation of the financial statements and service performance information that are 


free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.   







In preparing the financial statements those charged with governance are responsible for 


assessing the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 


related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless those charged 


with governance either intend to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or have no 


realistic alternative but to do so. 


Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements  


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 


a whole, and the service performance information are free from material misstatement, 


whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 


Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 


conducted in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and NZ AS 1 will always detect a material 


misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 


material if, individually or in the aggregate or collectively, they could reasonably be expected 


to influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial statements.   


A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 


is located at the XRB’s website at  


https://www.xrb.govt.nz/standards/assurance-standards/auditors-responsibilities/audit-


report-14/ 


This description forms part of our auditor’s report. 


Who we Report to  


This report is made solely to the Trust’s Board of Trustees, as a body. Our audit work has 


been undertaken so that we might state those matters which we are required to state to 


them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, 


we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Trust and the Trustees as 


a body, for our audit work, for this report or for the opinions we have formed. 


 


 


 


 


BDO WELLINGTON AUDIT LIMITED  


Wellington 


New Zealand 


20 December 2023 













































































Cameron Kapua-Morrell


13/07/2023













































































































































































INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 


TO THE TRUSTEES OF KOKIRI MARAE KERIANA OLSEN TRUST 


 


 


Opinion 


We have audited the financial statements of Kokiri Marae Keriana Olsen Trust (“the Marae”), 


which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, and the 


statement of comprehensive revenue and expense, statement of changes in net assets/equity 


and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 


including a summary of significant accounting policies. 


 


In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, 


the financial position of the Marae as at 31 December 2020, and its financial performance and 


its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Standards 


Reduced Disclosure Regime (“PBE Standards RDR”) issued by the New Zealand Accounting 


Standards Board. 


 


Basis for Opinion 


We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New 


Zealand) (“ISAs (NZ)”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 


Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 


are independent of the Marae in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 


(Revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and 


Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 


accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 


sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 


 


Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, the Marae. 


 


Trustees’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements 


The trustees are responsible on behalf of the Marae for the preparation and fair presentation 


of the financial statements in accordance with PBE Standards RDR, and for such internal 


control as the trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 


statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 


 


In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible on behalf of the Marae for 


assessing the Marae’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 


related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the trustees 


either intend to liquidate the Marae or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative 


but to do so. 


 


Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 


a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 


auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 


but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (NZ) will always 


detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 


and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 


expected to influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 


 







As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (NZ), we exercise professional judgement and 


maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  


• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 


whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 


those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 


basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 


fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 


forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 


• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 


audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 


of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Marae’s internal control. 


• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 


accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.  


• Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting 


by the trustees and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 


uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 


the Marae’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 


uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 


related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 


to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 


to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause 


the Marae to cease to continue as a going concern. 


• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 


including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 


underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  


 


We communicate with the trustees regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 


timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 


internal control that we identify during our audit.  


 


Who we Report to  


This report is made solely to the Marae’s trustees, as a body. Our audit work has been 


undertaken so that we might state those matters which we are required to state to them in 


an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do 


not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Marae and the Marae’s trustees, 


as a body, for our audit work, for this report or for the opinions we have formed. 


 


 


 


 


BDO Wellington Audit Limited 


Wellington 


New Zealand 


23 February 2021 
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 Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust 


The Trust deed states that we must have between three and seven trustees. We currently have seven trustees that
constitute our governance board , including a chairperson, secretary and treasurer. The trust employs two part time
employees. The board meets every second Monday of the month and we have an annual general meeting annually.
Attendance to our  Annual general meeting is open to the community of Stokes Valley.
Performance Report For The Year Ended 31 March 2020


Revenue received from Hutt City Council Marae Putea Allocation. Hireage of the facilities to community and
government agencies, the operating fees for supporting Trust activities.


Koraunui Marae is available to the public for hireage for birthdays, celebrations, meetings, tangi and overnight stays at
reasonable rates that accomodates all budgets. The sustainabilty of this service is heavily reliant on volunteers,
including members of the staff who give their own time in particular at weekends and after hours. The Marae is very
well utilised from Monday through to Sunday with different activities.


For the year ended 31 March 2021


Entity Information


Registration Number


Registered Charity
Entity Type and Legal Basis


 Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust 
Legal Name of Entity


Koraunui Marae is an urban Marae providing education and training for the community. The Marae provides a cultural
environment that assists individuals, by providing learning in a stimulating environment where a commitment to
achievement is expected and the full realisation of human potential is pursued whilst being of maximum benefit to
society.


Entity's Purpose or Mission


CC48850


Additional Information


Providing facilities for hire and supporting other trust educational and training activities. 
Main Methods Used by Entity to Raise Funds


Main Sources of Entity's Cash and Resources


PO Box 37094, Stokes Valley, Lower Hutt, New Zealand, 5141 
Postal Address


146 Stokes Valley Road, Stokes Valley, Lower Hutt, New Zealand, 5019 
Physical Address


Entity Structure
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Statement of Service Performance


Outcomes


Outputs


Additional Output Measures 2021 
Actual 


2020 
Actual 


Days the Marae was available for community use 280 185


Days the Marae was hired 181 225


 


Covid 19 Pandemic 


In the week leading up to 21 March 2020,  Covid19 alert levels started in New Zealand and the prime minister did a 
press release to the nation on television to announce the 
 •Alert Level-1-Prepare 
 •Alert Level-2-Reduce 
 •Alert Level -3-Restrict 
 •Alert Level-4-Elimanate                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        


Our Marae and its  services have had a big change when we found out that on the 24th March 2020 the whole of 
New Zealand came to a standstill wnen  everything closed except for the supermarket’s hospitals, dairy’s and 
garages for petrol which all provided essential services . Other than these service’s,  everything was closed and  
people had to stay home in their bubbles and be safe. This was a direct order from the Government of New 
Zealand. 
Koraunui Marae had to cancel all its  bookings for April 2020 to  Sept  2020 and give refunds back to the people that 
had paid for bookings. 
During  the lockdown period  and with the support of Orongomai Marae & Te Runanga o te Atiawa, we were able to 
provide over 1,000 food parcels and Hygiene packs to whanau in the community between April – Dec 2020. These 
packs were delivered to all whanau who required a parcel for them and their whanau.


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust purpose is for the Marae to be available to our Whanau, Hapu, Iwi to develop
further knowledge and understanding in Te Reo Maori – Language, Tikanga Maori – Customs, Ahurea - Culture, Toi
Maori – Arts to revive and preserve for future generations.


Koraunui Marae is an urban Marae that connects and facilitate Whanau, Hapu and Iwi to better education, health
and social services for the betterment of themselves and the community in a environment that nurtures Tikanga
Maori under the guiding principles of Te Tiriti o Waitangi.


 


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust
For the year ended 31 March 2021
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Notes 2021 2020


Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 1 2,196 3,404
Revenue from providing goods or services 1 150,499 166,378
Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 1 10 47
Total Revenue 152,705 169,829


Volunteer and employee related costs 2 45,943 51,604
Costs related to providing goods or service 2 49,564 70,705
Other expenses 2 63,839 62,958
Grants and donations made 760 -               
Total Expenses 160,107 185,267


 
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year (7,402) (15,438)


 


Expenses


These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the statement of accounting policies and the notes to the performance report.


 Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust 


Revenue


Statement of Financial Performance


For the year ended 31 March 2021
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2021 2020


Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts 2,196 3,404
Receipts from providing goods or services 72,556 188,616
Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 10 47
GST 248 (10,952)
Payments to suppliers and employees (108,283) (173,146)


Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities (33,273) 7,968


Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment -         (1,207)
Advances and funds transferred to related party entities 15,720 (220,373)


Total Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities 15,720 (221,580)


Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash (17,553) (213,612)


Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 47,555 261,167
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 30,002 47,555


Net change in cash for period (17,553) (213,612)


 


These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the statement of accounting policies and the notes to the performance report.


Statement of Cash Flows


For the year ended 31 March 2021


Cash Flows from Operating Activities


Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities


Cash Balances


 Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust 
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The entity is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts
payable and accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST.


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust is a charitable entity under the Charties Act 2005 and is wholly exempt from New
Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory conditions for these exemptions.


Receivables are stated at their estimated realisable value. Bad debts are written off in the year in which they are
identified. 


Performance Report For The Year Ended 31 March 2020


Revenue is recognised in the period the goods and services are provided. Interest revenue is recognised as it
accrues, using the effective interest rate. Grant revenue is recognised when the conditions attached to the grant has
been complied with. Where there are unfulfilled conditions attaching to the grant, the amount relating to the unfulfilled
condition is recognised as a liability and released to income as the conditions are fulfilled.


The entity has the following classes of fixed assets - buildings, property improvements, motor vehicles, furniture &
fittings and carvings. All fixed assets are initially recorded at cost with depreciation being deducted on all tangible fixed
assets  in accordance with rates set out in the Income Tax Act 2007.


Buildings & Property Improvements       2%  SL
Motor Vehicle                                21-26% DV
Office Furniture and Equipment       10-50% DV


Comparatives
Some expenses reported in the 2020 year were reclassified in the 2021 financial statement to provide better
comparives of  expense categories.


There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the
previous reporting period.


Basis of Preparation


For the year ended 31 March 2021


Statement of Accounting Policies


Income Tax


Goods and Services Tax (GST)


The entity has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-
Profit) on the basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than
$2,000,000. All transactions in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The
Performance Report is prepared under the assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future. 


The accounts are presented in New Zealand dollars, rounded to the nearest dollar, unless otherwise stated.


 Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust 


Revenue Recognition


Receivables


Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short 
term deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.


Bank Accounts and Cash


Changes in Accounting Policies


Fixed Assets & Depreciation
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2021 2020


Donations Income -       769
Marae Koha 2,196 2,635
Total Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 2,196 3,404


Catering - Income 17,160 40,974
Hutt City Council Marae Funding 51,305 28,572
Marae Koraunui (hire) 12,754 34,622
Operational Income 55,000 55,000


Performance Report For The Year Ended 31 March 2020Other rental income 14,280 7,210
Total Revenue from  providing goods or services 150,499 166,378


Interest Income 10 47
Total Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 10 47


ACC Levies -       24
Staff Expenses -       436
Staff Training -       1,200
Wages & Salaries 45,943 49,944
Total Volunteer and employee related costs 45,943 51,604


Bank Fees -       50
Catering - Expense 12,034 31,589
Cleaning 3,089 8,430
Computer & IT Expenses -       373
Light, Power, Heating 4,611 9,793
Motor Vehicle Expenses 287 857
Office Expenses 3,859 2,162
Rates 2,376 3,040
Rent & leasing 5,340 3,393
Repairs and Maintenance 15,901 7,165
Telephone & Internet 1,500 2,109
Resources 567 1,744
Total Costs related to providing goods or services 49,564 70,705


 Accounting 855 5,964
Audit Fees 3,893 3,500
Depreciation 11,452 11,814
Insurance 47,639 41,680
Total Other expenses 63,839 62,958


Notes to the Performance Report


For the year ended 31 March 2021


Interest, dividends and other investment revenue


1. Analysis of Revenue


2. Analysis of Expenses


Other Expenses


Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue


Costs related to providing goods or services


Revenue from  providing goods or services


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust


Volunteer and employee related costs
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2021 2020


Koraunui Marae General Trust 30,002 47,555
Total Bank accounts and cash 30,002 47,555


Accounts Receivable 14,336 12,822
Total Debtors and prepayments 14,336 12,822


Other Current Assets
Koraunui Te Tohunga Reo Trust 89,338 94,338
GST 2,509   0
Total Other Current Assets 91,847 94,338


Accounts Payable 3,500   6,333
GST -       (18)
Total Creditors and accrued expenses 3,500 6,315


 


Income in advance 7,142    28,571 
Koraunui Manaaki Akoranga 21,607 19,944
Total Other current liabilities 28,749 48,515


    For the year ended 31 March 2021 Cost Opening Additions Depn Closing


Price Bk Value (Disposals) $ Bk Value
  


Buildings 326,764 281,017 -           6,535 274,482


Property Improvements 102,987 90,874 -           2,060 88,814


Office Furniture & Equipment 49,131 15,193 -           2,436 12,758


Motor Vehicles 7,777 1,823 -           421 1,402


Carvings 4,360 4,360 -           0 4,360


Total 491,019 393,267 -           11,452  381,815


 


    For the year ended 31 March 2020 Cost Opening Additions Depn Closing
Price Bk Value (Disposals) $ Bk Value


  


Buildings 326,764 281,017 -           -        281,017


Property Improvements 102,987 90,874 -           -        90,874


Office Furniture & Equipment 49,131 15,193 1,206       2,669    15,193


Motor Vehicles 7,777 1,823 -           -        1,823


Carvings 4,360 4,360 -           -        4,360


Total 491,019 393,267 1,206       2,669 393,267


5. Property, Plant and Equipment


Other current liabilities


Bank accounts and cash


Debtors and prepayments


4. Analysis of Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses


3. Analysis of Assets


Notes to the Performance Report
Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust
For the year ended 31 March 2021
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2021 2020


Opening Balance 493,152 508,590
Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) for year (7,402) (15,438)


Total Accumulated Funds 485,750 493,152


Building Lease Current 3,800 3,800
Term 13,616 13,616


17,416 17,416


2021 2020


Koraunui Manaaki Akoranga Trust 55,000 55,000


  


At balance date the following amounts were owed to related parties:
Koraunui Manaaki Akoranga Trust 21,607 19,944


At balance date the following amounts were owed from related parties:
Koraunui Te Tohanga Reo Trust                    89,338 94,338 


 
12. Ability to Continue Operating
The entity will continue to operate for the foreseeable future. 


The following Trustees of the  Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust - Messer’s S Te Kira and  G 
McDonald are Trustees on Koraunui Manaaki Akoranga Trust.


10. Other Events 
COVID-19 was declared a global health emergency on 31 January 2020 by the World Health 
Organisation and  the New Zealand Government declared a State of National Emergency on 25 March 
2020.  During 2020, there continued to be a series of further lockdown and restrictions. This is not 
expected to impact the overall financial viability of the Trust and the Board believes that the continued 
use of the going concern assumptions remain appropriate. The Board  maintain the view that Trust has 
sufficient resources that it will continue to operate as a going concern.


11. Events After the Balance Date 


Any transactions that occur between the Trust and other related parties are carried out on normal 
trading terms.


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust received the following amounts for management services and rent:


The following Trustees of the  Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust - Messer’s G McDonald  and L Biddle 
are Trustees on the Koraunui Te Tohunga Reo Trust.


 There are no contingent liabilities or guarantees as at 31 March 2021 Last year - nil). 


There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact on
the Performance Report (2020:Nil). 


Accumulated Funds


7. Operating Commitments Commitments


9. Related Parties


8. Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees


6. Accumulated Funds


Notes to the Performance Report


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust
For the year ended 31 March 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  
 
To the Trustees of  Koraunui Marae  Charitable Trust   


Report on the Performance Report  
 
Opinion 


We have audited the performance report of Koraunui Marae  Charitable Trust which comprises 


the entity information, the statement of service performance, the statement of financial 


performance and statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2021, the statement of 


financial position as at 31 March 2021, and the statement of accounting policies and other 


explanatory information.  


In our opinion:  


(a) the reported outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent 
practicable, in the statement of service performance are suitable;  


(b)  the accompanying performance report presents fairly, in all material respects:  


• the entity information for the year then ended;  


• the service performance for the year then ended; and  


• the financial position of  Koraunui Marae  Charitable Trust  as at 31 March 2021, and 
of its financial performance, and cash flows for the year then ended  


in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not-For-Profit) 


issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board.  


 
Basis for Opinion  


We conducted our audit of the statement of financial performance, statement of financial 


position, statement of cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance 


report in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) (ISAs (NZ)), and 


the audit of the entity information and statement of service performance in accordance with the 


International Standard on Assurance Engagements (New Zealand) ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised). 


Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 


Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report section of our report. We are 


independent of  Koraunui Marae  Charitable Trust in accordance with Professional and Ethical 


Standard 1 (Revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand 


Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 


in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 


sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  


Other than our capacity as auditors and providers of tax assurance services, we have no 


relationship with, or interests in the Trust. These services have not impaired our 


independence as auditors of the Koraunui Marae  Charitable Trust. 


  
Responsibilities of the Trustees  for the Performance Report  


The Trustees are responsible for:  


(a) Identifying outcomes and outputs, and quantifying the outputs to the extent practicable, 


that are relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable, to report in the statement of 


service performance;  
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(b) the preparation and fair presentation of the performance report on behalf of the entity 


which comprises: 


• the entity information;  


• the statement of service performance; and  


• the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement of 
cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report  


in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not-For-


Profit) issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board, and 


(c)  such internal control as the Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation 


of the performance report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 


or error.  


 
In preparing the performance report, the Trustees  are responsible on behalf of Koraunui Marae  


Charitable Trust for assessing the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 


applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 


unless the Trustees either intend to liquidate Koraunui Marae  Charitable Trust  or to cease 


operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.  


 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report  


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the performance report is free 


from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 


includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 


that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised) will always 


detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 


are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 


influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this performance report.  


A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of this performance report is located at 


the External Reporting Board (XRB) website at:   


https://www.xrb.govt.nz/Site/Auditing_Assurance_Standards/Current_Standards/ 


This description forms part of our Independent Auditor’s Report.  
 
 
 
Chartered Accountants  
Lower Hutt  


7 June 2022 



https://www.xrb.govt.nz/Site/Auditing_Assurance_Standards/Current_Standards/
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Entity Information


The Trust deed states that we must have between three and seven trustees. We currently have seven trustees that


constitute our governance board , including a chairperson, secretary and treasurer. The trust employs two part time


employees. The board meets every second Monday of the month and we have an annual general meeting annually.


Attendance to our  Annual general meeting is open to the community of Stokes Valley.
Performance Report For The Year Ended 31 March 2020


Revenue received from Hutt City Council Marae Putea Allocation. Hireage of the facilities to community and government


agencies, the operating fees for supporting Trust activities.


Koraunui Marae is available to the public for hireage for birthdays, celebrations, meetings, tangi and overnight stays at


reasonable rates that accomodates all budgets. The sustainabilty of this service is heavily reliant on volunteers, including


members of the staff who give their own time in particular at weekends and after hours.  The Marae is very well utilised


from Monday through to Sunday with different activities.


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust


For the year ended 31 March 2023


Registration Number


Registered Charity


Entity Type and Legal Basis


 Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust 


Legal Name of Entity


Koraunui Marae is an urban Marae providing education and training for the community. The Marae provides a cultural


environment that assists individuals, by providing learning in a stimulating environment where a commitment to


achievement is expected and the full realisation of human potential is pursued whilst being of maximum benefit to society.


Entity's Purpose or Mission


CC48850


Additional Information


Providing facilities for hire and supporting other trust educational and training activities. 


Main Methods Used by Entity to Raise Funds


Main Sources of Entity's Cash and Resources


PO Box 37094, Stokes Valley, Lower Hutt, New Zealand, 5141.


Postal Address


146 Stokes Valley Road, Stokes Valley, Lower Hutt, New Zealand, 5019. 


Physical Address


Entity Structure
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Statement of Service Performance


Outcomes


Outputs


Additional Output Measures 2023 


Actual 


2022 


Actual 


Days the Marae was available for community use 349 349


Days the Marae was hired 164 176


 


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust


 


Koraunui Marae is an urban Marae that connects whanau, hapu and iwi to better education, health and social


services for the betterment of themselves and the community in an environment that nurtures Tikanga Maori under


the guiding principles of Te Tiriti o Waitangi.


The Trust purpose is to be beneficial to, and advance education in the community through preserving, reviving and


maintaining Maori arts, culture, sport, language and history in order to perpetuate Maori culture and values.


Develop economic advancement of a Maori organisation and Maori individual’s whanau, hapu and iwi, providing


information, advice and assistance as appropriate to the needs of the community which is served by the activities


of the trust. Assisting in employment, skills, training, vocational and life skills through education, health and


advocacy and whanau support. 


For the year ended 31 March 2023
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Notes 2023 2022


Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 1 3,463 200


Revenue from providing goods or services 1 285,038 259,785


Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 1 1,583 66


Total Revenue 290,083 260,050


Volunteer and employee related costs 2 50,602 51,190


Costs related to providing goods or service 2 65,498 75,126


Other expenses 2 76,925 66,096


Grants and donations made -               50                


Total Expenses 193,025 192,462


 


Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 97,058 67,588


 


Expenses


These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the statement of accounting policies and the notes to the performance report.


Statement of Financial Performance


Revenue


 Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust


For the year ended 31 March 2022
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2023 2022


Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts 4,995 200


Receipts from providing goods or services 287,969 246,179


Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 120 10,977


GST 2,664 (2,960)


Donations Paid 0 0


Payments to suppliers and employees (190,318) (165,794)


Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities 105,431 88,602


Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment -             (17,382)


Advances and funds transferred (to ) from  related party entities (76,408) 74,344


Total Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities (76,408) 56,962


Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash 29,024 145,565


Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 175,566 30,002


Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 204,589 175,566


Net change in cash for period 29,024 145,564


 


 


Statement of Cash Flows


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust


These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the statement of accounting policies and the notes to the performance report.


For the year ended 31 March 2023


Cash Flows from Operating Activities


Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities


Cash Balances
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The entity is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts


payable and accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST.


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust is a charitable entity under the Charties Act 2005 and is wholly exempt from New Zealand


income tax having fully complied with all statutory conditions for these exemptions.


Receivables are stated at their estimated realisable value. Bad debts are written off in  the year in which they are identified. 


 


Revenue is recognised in the period the goods and services are provided. Interest revenue is recognised as it accrues,


using the effective interest rate. Grant revenue is recognised when the conditions attached to the grant has been complied


with. Where there are unfulfilled conditions attaching to the grant, the amount relating to the unfulfilled condition is


recognised as a liability and released to income as the conditions are fulfilled.


The entity has the following classes of fixed assets - buildings, property improvements, motor vehicles, furniture & fittings


and carvings. All fixed assets are initially recorded at cost with depreciation being deducted on all tangible fixed assets in


accordance with rates set out in the Income Tax Act 2007.


Buildings & Property Improvements        2%      SL


Motor Vehicle                                        21-26% DV


Office Furniture and Equipment            10-50% DV


There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the


previous reporting period.


Statement of Accounting Policies


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust


Basis of Preparation


For the year ended 31 March 2023


Income Tax


Goods and Services Tax (GST)


The entity has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit)


on the basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than $2,000,000. All


transactions in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The Performance Report is


prepared under the assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future. 


The accounts are presented in New Zealand dollars, rounded to the nearest dollar, unless otherwise stated.


Revenue Recognition


Receivables


Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short term 


deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.


Bank Accounts and Cash


Changes in Accounting Policies


Fixed Assets & Depreciation
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2023 2022


Donations Income 50               200


Marae Koha 3,413          0


Total Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 3,463          200


Catering - Income 13,416         23,452


Hutt City Council Marae Funding 29,171         28,571


Marae Koraunui (hire) 23,072         44,142


Operational Income 60,846         60,845


Other Grants 154,093       81,663
Performance Report For The Year Ended 31 March 2020Other rental income 4,440           21,112


Total Revenue from  providing goods or services 285,038      259,785


Interest Income 1,583          66


Total Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 1,583          66


Staff Expenses 3,197          3,786


Wages & Salaries 47,405        47,405


Total Volunteer and employee related costs 50,602        51,190


Bank Fees 25               48


Catering - Expense 18,035        13,629


Cleaning 10,429        5,910


Light, Power, Heating 6,701          6,445


Motor Vehicle Expenses 339             1,270


Office Expenses 6,237          11,139


Rates 1,446          4,026


Rent & leasing 4,400          10,855


Repairs and Maintenance 9,532          19,089


Telephone & Internet 886             969


Resources 7,468          1,744


Total Costs related to providing goods or services 65,498        75,126


 Accounting 4,595          1,219


Audit Fees 4,200          3,850


Depreciation -              10,930


Insurance 68,130        50,097


Total Other expenses 76,925        66,096


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust


For the year ended 31 March 2023


Interest, dividends and other investment revenue


1. Analysis of Revenue


2. Analysis of Expenses


Other Expenses


Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue


Costs related to providing goods or services


Revenue from  providing goods or services


Notes to the Performance Report


Volunteer and employee related costs
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2023 2022


Koraunui Marae General Trust 204,589      175,567


Total Bank accounts and cash 204,589      175,567


Accounts Receivable 5,715          17,435


Prepayments 205             0


Total Debtors and prepayments 5,920          17,435


Other Current Assets


Koraunui Te Tohunga Reo Trust 138,583      108,584


GST 3,930          5,065
Total Other Current Assets 142,513      113,649


Accounts Payable 7,070          19,239


Total Creditors and accrued expenses 7,070          19,239


 


Income in advance -              7,142


Koraunui Manaaki Akoranga 68,789        115,197


Total Other current liabilities 68,789        122,339


#    For the year ended 31 March 2023 Cost Opening Additions Depn Closing


Price Bk Value (Disposals) $ Bk Value


  


Buildings 326,764 267,947 -           6,535          261,412


Property Improvements 102,987 86,754 -           2,060          84,694


Office Furniture & Equipment 49,131 10,746 -           1,671          9,075


Motor Vehicles 25,159 18,461 -           4,767          13,694


Carvings 4,360 4,360 -           -              4,360


Total 508,401 388,267 -           15,033         373,234


 


    For the year ended 31 March 2023 Cost Opening Additions Depn Closing


Price Bk Value (Disposals) $ Bk Value


   


Buildings 326,764 274,482 -           6,535  267,947


Property Improvements 102,987 88,814 -           2,060  86,754


Office Furniture & Equipment 49,131 12,758 -           2,012  10,746


Motor Vehicles 25,159 1,402 17,382 323  18,461


Carvings 4,360 4,360 -           -               4,360


Total 508,401 381,815 17,382     10,930        388,267


5. Property, Plant and Equipment


Other current liabilities


Bank accounts and cash


Debtors and prepayments


4. Analysis of Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses


3. Analysis of Assets


Notes to the Performance Report
Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust


For the year ended 31 March 2023
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2023 2022


Opening Balance 553,338      485,750


Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) for year 97,058        67,588


Total Accumulated Funds 650,396 553,338


 


 


Building Lease Current 3,800          3,800


Term 2,216          6,016


6,016          9,816


2023 2022


Koraunui Manaaki Akoranga Trust 60,846        60,845


  


At balance date the following amounts were owed to related parties:
Koraunui Manaaki Akoranga Trust 118,974      115,197


At balance date the following amounts were owed from related parties:


Koraunui Te Tohanga Reo Trust                    138,584      108,584    


 


11. Ability to Continue Operating


The entity will continue to operate for the foreseeable future. 


The following Trustees of the  Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust - Messer’s E Heka, H Gemmell,  L Biddle, 


P Heka, S Te Kira, and  M Biddle are Trustees on Koraunui Manaaki Akoranga Trust.


10. Events After the Balance Date 


Any transactions that occur between the Trust and other related parties are carried out on normal trading 


terms.


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust received the following amounts for management services and rent:


The following Trustees of the  Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust - Messer’s G McDonald, E Heka, H 


Gemmell,L Biddle, P Heka, S Te Kira, and  M Biddle are Trustees on the Koraunui Te Tohunga Reo Trust.,


 There are no contingent liabilities or guarantees as at 31 March 2023  (Last year - nil). 


There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact on the 


Accumulated Funds


7. Operating Commitments Commitments


9. Related Parties


8. Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees


6. Accumulated Funds


Notes to the Performance Report


Koraunui Marae Charitable Trust


For the year ended 31 March 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  
 
To the Trustees of  Koraunui Marae  Charitable Trust   


Report on the Performance Report  
 
Opinion 


We have audited the performance report of Koraunui Marae  Charitable Trust which comprises 


the entity information, the statement of service performance, the statement of financial 


performance and statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2022, the statement of 


financial position as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of accounting policies and other 


explanatory information.  


In our opinion:  


(a) the reported outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent 
practicable, in the statement of service performance are suitable;  


(b)  the accompanying performance report presents fairly, in all material respects:  


• the entity information for the year then ended;  


• the service performance for the year then ended; and  


• the financial position of  Koraunui Marae  Charitable Trust  as at 31 March 2022, and 
of its financial performance, and cash flows for the year then ended  


in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not-For-Profit) 


issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board.  


 
Basis for Opinion  


We conducted our audit of the statement of financial performance, statement of financial 


position, statement of cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance 


report in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) (ISAs (NZ)), and 


the audit of the entity information and statement of service performance in accordance with the 


International Standard on Assurance Engagements (New Zealand) ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised). 


Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 


Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report section of our report. We are 


independent of  Koraunui Marae  Charitable Trust in accordance with Professional and Ethical 


Standard 1 (Revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand 


Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 


in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 


sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  


Other than our capacity as auditors and providers of tax assurance services, we have no 


relationship with, or interests in the Trust. These services have not impaired our 


independence as auditors of the Koraunui Marae  Charitable Trust. 


  
Responsibilities of the Trustees  for the Performance Report  


The Trustees are responsible for:  


(a) Identifying outcomes and outputs, and quantifying the outputs to the extent practicable, 


that are relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable, to report in the statement of 


service performance;  
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(b) the preparation and fair presentation of the performance report on behalf of the entity 


which comprises: 


• the entity information;  


• the statement of service performance; and  


• the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement of 
cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report  


in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not-For-


Profit) issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board, and 


(c)  such internal control as the Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation 


of the performance report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 


or error.  


 
In preparing the performance report, the Trustees  are responsible on behalf of Koraunui Marae  


Charitable Trust for assessing the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 


applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 


unless the Trustees either intend to liquidate Koraunui Marae  Charitable Trust  or to cease 


operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.  


 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report  


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the performance report is free 


from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 


includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 


that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised) will always 


detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 


are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 


influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this performance report.  


As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised), we exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 


  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the performance report, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 


  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. 


   Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.  


  Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by 
the  Trust and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty  
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability 
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
performance report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as 
a going concern. 
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  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the performance report, 
including the disclosures, and whether the performance report represents the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  


  Perform procedures to obtain evidence about and evaluate whether the reported 
outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, are 
relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable.  


 
We communicate with the Trust  regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit.  
 
 
 
 
Chartered Accountants  
Lower Hutt 


 14 June 2024 
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Whaikoroia ki te Atua I Runga Rawa 


Maugarongo I runga I te Whenua 


Whakaaro Pai ki nga Tangata Katoa 


 


 


 


 


 


  


Arohanui ki te Tangata, Goodwill to all mankind. 


This is the guiding statement for Te Rā o te Raukura, the premier cultural event developed by Te Atiawa. 


It is a feast of stage entertainment, activities, education and health services held every year, free to the 


wider community, at Te Whiti Park, Waiwhetu, Lower Hutt. 
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Te Rā o te Raukura 2019 Post-Event Report 
 


Background to the event 
Te Rā o Te Raukura is an annual community festival, held on the weekend closest to Waitangi Day 


organised and hosted by Te Rūnanganui o Te Atiawa (Rūnanga) with the support of the Hutt City Council 


and E Tū Whānau. It is a celebration of te Atiawatanga and Māoritanga and is seen by the Rūnanga as a 


means of connecting with and giving back to the community.  


The event embeds Atiawatanga, opening and closing with karakia, showcasing Te Reo Māori and reo-rua 


(bilingual) music, celebrating local musicians and kapa haka performers, ensuring delicious Māori 


cuisine is plentiful, and that Māori culture is alive in all corners or the event. Atiawatanga ensures the 


event embeds the E Tū Whānau values of: 


• Aroha – giving with no expectation of receiving.  


• Whānaungatanga – being connected. 


• Whakapapa – knowing where you belong.  


• Mana Manaaki – building the mana of others. 


• Kōrero Awhi – promoting positive communication and actions. 


• Takanga – Doing things the right way, according to our values. 


 
Guided by the overarching theme “Arohanui Ki te tangata”, Te Rā o te Raukura provides for the 
community:  


• A place to celebrate being Māori. 


• A place for all to celebrate being a treaty partner. 


• A great day for all in the whanau. 


• A place to improve health, learning, and wellbeing for all. 


 


As such, the event aligns with the Rūnanga kaupapa set out in its Whānau Ora Wellbeing Framework. 


 


The Wellbeing Framework 
The Whānau Ora Wellbeing Framework illustrates the Rūnanga understanding of and approach to 


supporting an integrated model of wellbeing. Social cohesion and cultural connection are key 


components in the model and link to the other wellbeing domains of: 


• Physical, mental and spiritual health 


• Sustainable employment 


• Financial security 


• Safe and secure environment including secure and safe housing, healthy environment and 


communities free from violence and criminal offending 


• Information and support including education, training and support. 
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The Wellbeing Framework is illustrated below: 


 


 


What we set out to Achieve 
Te Rā o te Raukura is a highlight of the Rūnanga community services, providing an event that brings 


together cultural awareness and understanding, social connection, health and wellbeing information 


and advice, education services and employment advice, opportunities to learn about a range of services, 


products and activities available in the community – all within an entertaining, safe, inclusive and 


engaging environment.  


In this report, we describe how each of these wellbeing domains was promoted through the activities, 


events and entertainment of te Rā o te Raukura. We also evaluate the impact of the event highlighting 


achievements and feedback from those who participated in the 2019 festival. 


 


Whānau


Wellbeing


Financial 
security


Sustainable 
Employment


Secure and 
safe 


environment


Physical, 
mental and 


spritual health


Social 
cohesion and 


cultural 
identity


Access to 
information 
and support
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Supporting social cohesion and connection 
The goal of te Rā o te Raukura is to celebrate the cultural diversity of Awakairangi/Hutt Valley and to 


highlight Māoritanga. Performances, participants and stalls showcasing this diversity included:  


• Atiawa Toa FM radio station 


providing MC services and 


background music. 


• A showcase of performers 


from the Hutt Multicultural 


Council Inc. including a 


Chinese Lion Dance, 


Nepalese Cultural dances, 


Filipino Cultural Dances, and 


Cook Island (lanano) Dance. 


• Performance from Three Houses Down and 


General Fiyah.  


• A wide range of food trucks offering ethnic food. 


• A range of arts and crafts stalls celebrating Toi 


Māori and arts and crafts from other cultures 


• UNICEF highlighting global connection  


• Te Puni Kokiri in their role of showcasing Māori development.  


• A range of entertainment activities for young and old. 


Citizenship as a key enabler of social cohesion was also 


evident with a stall from the Electoral Commission 


providing opportunities for people to enrol or update their 


enrolment to vote. Two political parties were also present 


namely Labour and The 


Opportunity Party. 


Cultural identity 


Atiawatanga was 


embedded within the 


event and celebrated 


through: 


• The Karakia 


taiaha/wero 


opening. 


• Kapa Haka performances. 


• Atiawa Toa FM radio station promoting Te Reo and Māori 


music. 


• The presence of Ngāti Poneke. 


• The presence of Tā Moko artists offering Tā Moko transfers 


for whānau. 


• Māori craft stalls.  


Music and entertainment are key enablers of social connection, 


creating events where people are able to mix and share good times.  







5 | P a g e  
 


Hauora – Physical, Mental and spiritual Health 
Health promotion and health screening have been key components of Te Rā o te Raukura over several 


years.  


Health screening 


In 2019 as in previous years Te Awakairangi Health Network (TeAHN) 


organised the Hauora Warrant of Fitness zone providing free health checks for 


particpants. In 2019, the focus was on men’s health. 


As always, the staff from TeAHN, 


local general practices and a wide 


range of community organisations played their part in 


touching the lives of festival participants through health 


screening, health promotion or hosting conversations on 


what matters to them.…and the Hauora Warrant of Fitness 


zone was humming all day!  


Throughout the day, the TeAHN team screened more than 


215 individuals, and connected with many more whānau 


using the Hauora Health Warrant of Fitness as a means to 


initiate engagement and to encourage people to have their 


health status checked free of charge.  


TeAHN staff are following up patients who presented with health issues identified during the checks 


(such as blood pressure, CVD risk, gout, and medication support) and lifestyle issues, and making sure 


the practice the patient is enrolled with has been informed. Where a patient was not enrolled with a 


practice, they are being encouraged to do so and to address their health issues.   


The Health Promotion team continue to receive great feedback about the event. One of the GPs who 


participated noted it was “a very happy day, I felt I did more good today than in a whole week of routine 


general practice”. Nga Powhiri Webster, one of our Kaiārahi who has worked multiple years on the 


registration table said there was “excellent team work all around including the male health checks”.  


One month on from Te Rā o te Raukura, 50 of the 215 people screened were referred to their GP and 


the majority have had their issue treated/resolved, a great outcome. 
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Hauora Health zone 


This zone focused on promoting healthy lifestyles, providing health promotion materials and initiating 


conversations. Participants showcasing their services in this zone included: 


• Tamariki Ora/Well Child 


Services 


• Pacific Health Services 


• Plunket 


• HV Breastfeeding 


Networks 


• Hutt Maternity 


• Regional Screening 


Service (RSS) promoting 


Breast, Cervical and 


Bowel Screening 


• Cancer Society 


• Regional Public Health 


Highlighting Sexual 


Health 


• Lower Hutt Women’s 


Centre 


• VIBE 


• Stroke Central Region Inc. 


• Sports Wellington 


• Te Omanga Hospice 


• St John Ambulance  


• Hutt Foot Clinic 


• Arthritis NZ 


• Salvation Army, Oasis 


• Bee Healthy Dental 


• Life Unlimited Hearing Therapy 


• Family Planning NZ 


• Les Mills  


• Kawakawa Spa 


• Wai Ora 


Messages promoted included; 


• Services available, including: Te Omanga Hospice; 


mobility equipment; oral health; foot health and 


wellbeing; Plunket 


• Causes of illness/loss of wellbeing, including stroke; 


hearing loss 


• Positive health, for example, sexual health, safe and 


healthy relationships; parenting children/young people 


about growing up; nutrition; sun care 
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• Health promotion including information and access to contraceptive and sexual health services; 


immunisation; breast screening; bowel screening; cervical screening; positive sexual health; oral 


health 


• Nutrition and drinking water 


• Māori health including Rongoa Māori and mirimiri 


The event as a whole was smoke free and sugar free with food outlets agreeing not to sell sugary drinks. 


Water stations were provided throughout the venue as were sun screen dispensing outlets.  


The Hauora Health zone used a Hauora Passport to encourage people to engage with stall holders, 


however this caused some confusion for participants and should be reviewed for next year. 


 


Mātauranga – Education and Pathways to Employment 
Another key plank to the Te Rā o te Raukura event is the promotion of education and career 


opportunities.  


This year the following education providers participated and engaged with 


people attending the event: 


• WelTec 


• Life Events 


• The Learning Connection  


• Victoria University 


• The Open Polytechnic of NZ 


• Yobee 


• Te Wananga o Raukawa 


• Te Wananga o Aotearoa 


Downer NZ also attended providing career advice and 


information regarding pathways to employment. 


 


Participants were encouraged to think 


about and discuss the career ambitions 


and to engage in conversations about 


possible education and/or employment 


pathways available to them 
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Safety and Security 
The Whānau Ora Wellbeing Framework highlights the importance of ensuring people have secure and 


safe housing and living environments. Several stalls at te Rā o te Raukura highlighted this aspect of 


wellbeing with information and promotion of: 


• Life Unlimited 


• Fire and Emergency NZ 


• Well Homes RPH 


• The Mobility Centre 


• Wellington Water  


Safety messages being promoted included: 


• Healthy homes 


• Tamariki home safety 


• Fire safety in the home 


• Sun safety 


Health and safety management were a key focus for the organising team with a great deal of forward 


planning, communication and support provided to those participating in the event. As a result, the 


event itself presented a relaxed and safe environment where people could enjoy the day. Health and 


Safety plans ensured the event went without any major accidents or events. Only one minor accident, a 


sprained ankle, was dealt with by the St John Ambulance staff. 


Waste management 


Waste minimisation and 


management was a key focus at Te 


Rā in 2019.  


Para Kore, the Waste Warrior team 


worked with stall holders prior to 


the event, giving them 


recommendations on actions they 


could take to minimise waste. This 


resulted in an increase of vendors 


using compostable packaging 


which was pleasing.  


Waste management stations were 


placed around the event site 


encouraging people to sort their 


waste and these were checked and maintained throughout the day. As a result of these activities, 78.7% 


of the waste was diverted from landfill which was an excellent result. This was a considerable 


improvement on 2018 achievements and provides a great platform to continue to educate people on 


reducing waste through careful event planning. 


Suggestions for improvements for future events include providing more information and direction for 


food stall holders to strengthen the messaging about and use of compostable materials. 
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Access to support and information 
A key purpose of Te Rā o te Raukura is to provide access to a wide range of information, advice and 


support in a safe and comfortable environment. Stalls were included in both the Hauora and 


Mātauranga zones. 


Several stall holders attended and promoted access to and information about 


services available in the community. These included health services, 


community law, support for women and children and services for young 


people. Stall holders included: 


• Te Omanga Hospice 


• Lower Hutt Women’s Centre 


• Oranga Tamariki 


• Hutt Breastfeeding 


Networks 


• Hutt Maternity 


• The Salvation Army – Oasis 


• Plunket 


• Naku Enei Tamariki  


• VIBE 


• Problem Gambling Foundation and Mapu Mia 


• Community Law 


Messages being promoted include 


• Empowerment and Education for women 


• Health, caregiving and care of children 


• Maturity care  


• Breastfeeding 


• Sources of legal advice 


• Support networks for teenagers 


 


 


Outcomes and Feedback 
Attendance at the 2019 Te Rā o te Raukura event appeared to be slightly down on 2018 which was 


expected. The event in 2018 had doubled as the regional Kapa Haka competition and with Te Matatini 


scheduled to take place within 2 weeks of Te Rā it was anticipated that numbers would be down. Having 


said that, it was estimated that over the day around 6-8,000 people attended the 2019 event on a hot 


and sunny Saturday. 


A total of 215 people had their health screened and this was an increase of 80 people being screen on 


2017 results where a similar number of public attended to day. Of the 215 screened, 50 were referred 


to their GP for follow-up and one month on from Te Rā, 85% of those issues have been resolved. 


As stated above the day went off without any major incidents. The performances and music were well 


received and flow around the stalls enabled people to access entertainment areas, food stalls and 


information booths without undue congestion. The embedded video illustrates the atmosphere of the 


day. 
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Feedback 
Feedback was sought from those who had stalls. Twenty-five (25) of the Hauroa stalls provided 


feedback which was 


unanimously positive. Stall 


holders were asked “how 


well does Te Rā o te 


Raukura align to your 


aspirations of promoting 


your health message?” The 


responses show a very 


strong alignment. 


Stall holders were also 


asked whether “there 


were sufficient 


opportunities for them to connect, engage and network with other stall holders?”.  


Again, the responses 


received were very 


positive. 


Stall holders were 


asked whether they 


“received any 


referrals or referred 


people to another 


agency on the day”.   


 


The majority, 61% 


stated they had 


referred people or 


received referral 


although only 6 kept records of those referral activities.  


Fifty two percent (52%) of respondents stated that they had 


collected data from the public 


All respondents (100%) commented that they were satisfied 


with the health and safety briefing they received, and all 


responded that they were very happy that the event is free 


from smoking, alcohol, drugs, gang patches and fizzy drinks. 


Feedback from the Mātauranga stalls was also collected. 


Ten responses were received with all 10 respondents 


stating that they were every satisfied with the 


communication leading up to, and during the event. Stall 


holders were asked to rate how useful they felt the 


education Passport was, and the responses were generally 


positive. Some comments received here included: 
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“Many whānau were shy to ask for the answer. But overall some good conversations were held 


when whānau enquired about our activities”. 


“Too wordy, don’t think people wanted to do the homework. Also, the WOF Passport was seen as 


better by whānau”. 


“Great way to start talking but lots of people who weren't really interested”. 


Stall holders were asked if there “were sufficient opportunities to engage and interact with the public” 


and the responses were again unanimously positive. When asked whether they would come back next 


year all responded that they would be keen to do so. 


Suggestions for improvement 
Respondents were asked to provide additional comments or suggestions for improvements. Thirty-four 


responses were received from both the Hauroa and Mātauranga stall holders. Key themes emerging 


from these included: 


Space and layout 


“Would have been nice to have some shade and a place to sit to eat meals. All in all, a wonderful 
day. Many thanks”. 
 
“We loved the day. Thank you. The stand next to us had so much space and there was only him. 


We felt a bit squashed and no one could get behind and read our board of news updates as we 


had to have the table in front of us. Maybe more space so people could view our board”. 


“The location of our table was sometimes crowded out by other activities happening nearby. 
Perhaps the linking of similar organisations together would be improved space in flow. For 
example - The Foot Clinic, Arthritis NZ, Life Unlimited (if they display gadgets etc for people with 
arthritis)”. 
 
“The foot traffic through from the WOF to Hauora area became very congested with the amount 
of people that we trying to see all the great services. Are we able to extent the marquee for the 
next Te Rā Kia ora”? 


 


The Health Passport 


“I love being a part of Te Rā o te Raukura - it is an amazing event. Please keep the passport going 
as well, as it is such a wonderful way to engage with the those present at the event”. 
 
“Coordinate with TeHAN next year to offer foot health checks as part of WOF”. 


Improving the Education Passport: 


“Perhaps have people "walking the site to handout" rather than waiting for people to pick form 


up”. 


“Maybe a big banner/poster advertising it in the tent.” 


“Could look at activities instead of questions.” 


“A site map maybe to help them locate the right providers.” 


“Make it digital.” 
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Entertainment 


“It seems Kapa Haka is the big draw card for people coming as this year was quieter than last. 


Perhaps some engaging activities that people can have a go at or at least observe? Eg: carving or 


weaving”. 


 


Final comments 
Although numbers attending te Rā o te Raukura appeared to be lower this year than previous years, 


those participating in the event were very positive about it. Some of the positive feedback received 


included: 


“One of the best yet. The atmosphere was AMAZING”. 
 
“Couldn't have been better organised. Everything was great, from parking to being asked if we 
need anything, to being able to set up the day before. Excellent organisation and great 
opportunity for us to provide information and make face to face connections with people. 


 


“I thought it was very well run and a great atmosphere. Awesome entertainment too!” 


 


“Flawless from our end. Thank you for all you do to accommodate and creating the space for us 


to work from”.  
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AROHANUI KI TE TANGATA


Post Event Report 2020







Executive Summary
This report summarises the experience of Te Rā o te Raukura in 2020 from the 
perspectives of the Rūnanga, the participants and the festival goers. Guided by 
the overarching theme “Arohanui ki te tangata”, Te Rā provides for the 
community: a place to celebrate being Māori; a place for all to celebrate being a 
Treaty partner; a great day for all in the whanau; a place to improve health, 
learning, and wellbeing for all. As such, the event aligns with the Rūnanga 
kaupapa set out in its Whānau Ora Wellbeing Framework.


Author: Dr Amanda Torr 
Supporting our commitment to community engagement and wellbeing


Whaikoroia ki te Atua I Runga Rawa
Maungarongo I Runga I te Whenua
Whakaaro Pai ki nga Tangata Katoa 
Arohanui ki te Tangata, Goodwill to all mankind.
This is the guiding statement for Te Rā o te Raukura, the premier cultural event 
developed by Te Āti Awa. It is a feast of stage entertainment, activities, education 
and health services held every year, free to the wider community, at Te Whiti Park, 
Waiwhetu, Lower Hutt.











Te Rā o Te Raukura Post Event Report 2020
Background to the event
Arohanui ki te Tangata, Goodwill to all mankind.  This is the guid-
ing philosophy for Te Rā o te Raukura (Te Rā), the premier cultural 
event created by Te Rūnanganui o Te Āti Awa (Rūnanga) based in 
Waiwhetu, Lower Hutt. 


Te Rā is an annual celebration of Te Ātiawatanga and Māoritanga, 
held at Te Whiti Park on the weekend closest to Waitangi Day and is 
a feast of stage entertainment, fun activities, education and health 
services and food, that is free to the wider community. It is seen by 
the Rūnanga as a means of connecting with, and giving back, to 
the community. 


Ātiawatikanga is embedded throughout the event with it opening 
and closing with karakia, showcasing, te Reo Māori and reo-rua 
(bilingual) music, celebrating local musicians and kapa haka per-
formers, ensuring delicious Māori cuisine is plentiful and ensuring 
that Māori values and culture are alive in all corners or the event, 
particularly the values of:


• Aroha – giving with no expectation of receiving.


• Whānaungatanga – being connected.


• Whakapapa – knowing where you belong.


• Mana Manaaki – building the mana of others.


• Kōrero Awhi – promoting positive communication and ac-
tions.


Guided by the overarching theme “Arohanui ki te tangata”, Te Rā 
provides for the community: 


• A place to celebrate being Māori


• A place for all to celebrate being a Treaty partner


• A great day for all in the whānau


• A place to improve health, learning, and wellbeing for all


As such, the event aligns with the Rūnanga kaupapa set out in its 
Whānau Ora Wellbeing Framework. 


The Well Being Framework
The Whānau Ora Wellbeing Framework illustrates the Rūnanga un-
derstanding of and approach to supporting an integrated model of 
wellbeing. Social cohesion and cultural connection are key compo-
nents in the model and link to the other wellbeing domains of:


• Physical, mental and spiritual health


• Sustainable employment


• Financial security


• Safe and secure environment including secure and safe hous-
ing, healthy environment, sustainability and communities
free from violence and criminal offending


• Information and support including education, training and
support.


“Great to have 
so much space 
this year, it felt 
calmer. Great 


organisation and 
communication 
by the team of 


Volunteers” 
Takiri mai e te ata.
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The Wellbeing Framework is illustrated below:


In 2020, te Rā o te Raukura was held on Saturday the 1st 
February. Participants and exhibitors fell within the follow-
ing key categories:


•	 Health and wellbeing


•	 Education


•	 Social connection


•	 Entertainment


•	 Culture and diversity


•	 Food


The event was livestreamed by Ātiawa Toa FM as both via 
radio and Facebook. In addition, a YouTube channel, Ātiawa 
Toi, was launched to provide a further channel to broadcast 
the entertainment and interviews held throughout the day. 


What we set out to Achieve
Te Rā o te Raukura highlights the Rūnanga commitment 
to our community, providing an 
event that supports local talent 
and brings together cultural 
awareness and understand-
ing, social connection, health 
and wellbeing information and 
advice, education services and 
employment advice, and oppor-
tunities to learn about a range 
of services, products and activi-
ties available in the community 
– all within an entertaining, safe, 
inclusive and engaging environ-
ment. 


Key partners with Te Rūnanga o te Āti Awa in 2020 were:


•	 Hutt City Council


•	 E Tu Whānau


•	 Te Puni Kōkiri


It is estimated that between 8,000 and 10,000 people 
attended Te Rā o te Raukawa this year. Highlights of the 
festival included:


•	 Holding a community event that is smoke free, alco-
hol free, drugs free and fizzy drink free


•	 A strong focus on health and safety including not 
allowing gang patches


•	 The headline entertainment act – Ardijah 


•	 Supporting local talent including Amahre Edward-
son, Ngāti Poneke Young Māori Culture Club and Nga 
Waipuna a Mata
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•	 Participation by a wide range of community groups 


•	 Representation from 4 Marae in the Valley


•	 Participation by 43 health/wellbeing organisations 


•	 220 health assessments conducted by Te Awakairangi 
Health Network doctors/ nurses


•	 61 stalls selling food and/or goods


•	 Water use – there was an increase in water usage with 
approximately 900 litres of water being consumed on 
the day. This represents an increase in water use of 250 
litres over previous years.


•	 Waste minimisation – the waste generation was not 
enough to do a tip run for the event showing a lower 
amount of rubbish was generated than in previous 
years


Post-Festival Review
The following section summaries the activities, experiences of 
the exhibitors and participants in the 2020 Te Rā o te Raukura 
Festival.


Hauora/Wellbeing
Te Rā o te Raukura is a smoke free, drug-free and alcohol-free 
event. There are no fizzy drinks sold and healthy food and 
fresh water are promoted. Gang patches are not allowed. 
There is a strong focus on health and safety ensuring the 
event is a fun event for all.


Te Rā also provides an opportunity to network with and 
support the Marae in the Valley, providing an opportunity 
for them to showcase their mahi and their communities. The 
Marae who participated in the festival this year included: 


•	 Waiwhetu Marae


•	 Orongomai Marae


•	 Koraunui Marae


•	 Wainuiomata Marae


These Marae connections support Whakawhānaungatanga, 
Hauroa, te Reo Māori and cultural revitalisation and raise 
community awareness of their importance as community 
hubs in promoting whanau and community wellbeing.


The focus te Rā has on community, promotes healthy and 
safe environments for our whānau which was further support-
ed by the following exhibitors:


“Great day overall 
and wonderful to 
have the private 


booths to talk 
with patients. It 
was great to not 


be on a time limit” 
Volunteer, doctor - 


specialist zone.
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Organisation Key messages promoted Activity


Screening 


Life Unlimited Hearing Therapy Hearing assessment and support Saw 21 people. Referred one to an ENT 
specialist


CCDHB Renal Service Renal services Had discussions with 60 people 
regarding kidney transplants. 51 
people entered competition


RSS Breast Screening The importance of taking care of yourself 
and being regularly screened


Took 10 enrolments (4 were DNA for 
appointments). 50 conversations were 
held, and 50 enrolment packs were 
handed out


RSS Cervical Screening Cervical screening 107 cervical enquiries and 9 cervical 
referral forma given out. 116 
engagements. Referred several people 
for bowel screening and 1 for breast 
screening


RSS Bowel Screening Promoting the bowel screening service Engaged with a wide range of people 
as well as networking with other 
exhibitors


HVDHB Otolaryngology (ENT) Ear health, sore throats and where to get 
help


Engaged with a large number of 
people


Mental health/Counselling/Addictions


VIBE Te Whare Tapa Wha – holistic wellbeing Provided a range of activities 
including physical activities, an area 
to relax and connect


Oranga Tamariki Recruiting caregivers. Saw a wide range of people including 
whānau wishing to sign up to be care 
givers


Oasis Network Supporting people with mental health 
issues


Saw a range of people


Atareira Mental Health Support Dealing with mental health and addiction Networking with a wide range of 
agencies who can refer clients


Mapu Maia & PGF Services Building healthy communities, free from 
gambling


Engaged with a large number of 
people


Salvation Army Oasis Network Dealing with problem gambling Happy to be a partner and keen to be 
involved next year


Wahine/Maternal and Child Health


Hutt Valley Breast Feeding 
Network


Importance of breastfeeding and when to 
introduce 1st foods


Saw a large number of people – 75 
completed questionnaires


Lower Hutt Women’s Centre Identifying current needs of women Collected names for people to 
participate in a survey to identify 
needs


Tamariki Ora Safe sleeping Recruited 3 new mums to the service


Hutt Maternity Maternal care
Promoted the Well Kiwis study


Had 8 women receive vaccinations 
with Boostrix


RPH School Nurses Healthy skin, water-only schools, vision & 
hearing services, role of the school public 
health nurse


Engaged with a wide range of people
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Organisation Key messages promoted Activity


Hauora Māori Health


Mirimiri/Rongoa Māori Health and wellbeing Saw a wide range of people


Orongomai Marae Māori Hauroa – ACP, Community Law, IRD, 
suicide, wellbeing, E Tu Whānau


Engaged with a wide range of people 
as well as networking with other 
exhibitors


Waiwhetu Marae Māori Health and wellbeing Saw a wide range of people


Kokiri pukeatua Hauora
Wainuiomata Marae


Marae services, general health promotion Engaged with a wide range of people.  
A lot of interest in raranga classes


Dental Health


Regional Dental Services Oral health and dental examination for 0 to 
8s


Examined 13 children and had 3 
referrals for further treatment of 
whom 4 were pre-school and 9 were 
school aged. 8 were Māori


NZ Dental Foundation Dental health
Drinking water rather than fizzy sugary 
drinks


Happy to be a partner and keen to be 
involved next year


Sexual Health


Family Planning Sexual Health Saw a wide range of people and 
networked with others


RPH Sexual Health Holistic approach to health Referred lots of people for Measles 
vaccine


Vaccination


RPH Immunisations Immunisations Vaccinated 20 adults. Unable to 
vaccinate tamariki


Emergency Preparedness


NZ Fire Service Fire Service and emergency preparedness Collected 47 Home Fire Safety visit 
referrals to review homes and install 
smoke alarms


Te Omanga Hospice volunteers were present seeking donations to support their work and sunscreen was provided for festi-
val goers by the Cancer Society. Wellington Free Ambulance was available on the day to deal with any emergencies.


Interviews by Ātiawa Toa were held with 10 health organisations throughout the day and these were both broadcast and 
live streamed by Ātiawa Toa Multimedia.


Feedback was received from 26 of the Hauora exhibitors about the day was unanimously positive. The following are a sam-
ple of comments received.


“This is one of the very best events I have attended when it comes to organization, communication and value add for the 
community. Ka pai to mahi whānau.” 


“The Hauora marquee is one of the best attractions at Te Ra”


“Please, can Atareira be added to the Health services for 2021. We are happy to be next to or share with Oasis/Mapu Maia.”


We had a fantastic day. Talked to lots of women, gave away lots of material. Fantastic opportunity for us.


Congratulations on putting together such a great event. 


The Awakairangi Health Network (THAN) Passport to Health Initiative


The Awakairangi PHO partnered with the following organisations to provide free health checks and follow up for festival 
goers in the Hauora Warrant of Fitness Zone during te Ra o te Raukura:
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•	 Stroke Foundation NZ


•	 Arthritis NZ


•	 Takiri Mai te Ata – Whānau Ora Collective


•	 Sport Wellington


•	 Les Mills NZ


•	 Melon Health Group


•	 Green Prescription


•	 Piki Rangatahi


New stations offered in 2020 included:


•	 Cardiovascular health checks for over 55s


•	 Stroke awareness and atrial fibrillation testing


•	 Wellbeing providers Sport Wellington, Melo Health 
and Piki Rangatahi


The Passport to Health was staffed by clinicians from the 
Awakairangi PHO and the Hutt Valley DHB. The key role of 
this initiative is to provide brief health checks (and primary 
diagnosis where relevant).


The Passport to health offered checks/advice in the follow-
ing:


•	 Cardiovascular Disease Risk Assessment


•	 Body Mass Index


•	 Blood Pressure 


•	 Gout/arthritis


•	 Stroke


•	 Medicines (ask your pharmacist)


•	 Mental health/wellbeing


•	 Physical fitness


•	 Whānau Ora


In addition to these checks, five private booths were avail-
able for private consultations manned by:


•	 5 doctors


•	 4 specialist respiratory and cardiac care nurses


•	 2 dietitians


This represented a significant increase in the staffing provid-
ed in previous years where only one doctor and two special-
ist nurses were available for give consultations.  


Overall, 220 festival goers visited the Hauora WoF Zone. Of 
these:


•	 121 (55%) were Māori


•	 22 (10%) were Pacific Island


•	 73 (33%) were other (NZ European, Asian, other)


•	 4 were of unknown ethnicity


Of these 220 visitors, 159 or 72% were patients who were 
registered in a medical practice in the Hutt Valley and their 
results were forwarded to their practices. All visitors had 


“We found the event was 
well organised and we 
felt well supported. It 


was a great opportunity 
to strengthen relation-
ships with yourself and 
other people working in 
your community.” Stroke 


Foundation of NZ
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their results sent back to their GP regardless of whether they 
were in the Hutt Valley or not.


Feedback from the organisers of this section of Te Rā were 
very positive of the experience as evidenced by the following 
quotes:


“Great to have so much space this year, it felt calmer. Great 
organisation and communication by the team” Volunteer, 
Takiri Mai te Ata.


“Great day overall and wonderful to have the private booths 
to talk with patients. It was great to not be on a time limit” 
Volunteer, doctor - specialist zone.


“We found the event was well organised and we felt well 
supported. It was a great opportunity to strengthen rela-
tionships with yourself and other people working in your 
community.” Stroke Foundation of NZ


Maatauranga/Education
The Education Expo tent at Te Ra o te Raukura was home to 
the following exhibitors:


• Wellington Institute of Technology (WelTec)


• Massey University


• Victoria University


• Te Wananga o Raukawa


• The Learning Connexion


• Building and Construction ITO (BCITO)


• Korotangi


• Naku Enei Tamariki (young parents support)


These exhibitors provided festival goers with information 
on education opportunities available and were kept busy 
throughout the day.


Social Cohesion
The following exhibitors were present to provide advice and 
information to festival goers:


• Te Puni Kōkiri


• Ministry of Pacific Affairs


• E Tu Whānau (Ministry of Social Development)


• Department of Internal Affairs


• Royal Commission of Enquiry into Abuse in Care


• Electoral Commission


• Wellington Community Law


An opportunity was provided at the festival to festival goers 
to engage with the Royal Commission of Enquiry into Abuse 
in Care. This Commission has been set up by the Govern-
ment to investigate what happened to children, young peo-
ple and vulnerable adults in care. This was a new initiative 
this year and indicates the importance of events such as Te 
Rā for connecting with community. 


The Mayor Campbell Berry was present and gave a speech 
highlighting the support of the City Council for such events.


Culture
The aim of this year’s festival was to highlight local talent. 
The following were key components of the Te Ra o te Rauku-
ra festival:


• The headline entertainment act – Ardijah


• Performance by 3 kapa haka groups


• Performances by Luke Whaanga, Groove Roots and
Amahre Edwardson


• An Ātiawa Toa Throwback showcase


• Live streaming of the event by Āti Awa Toa


kapahaka and te Teo Māori were core components of the 
day along with Māori crafts, Māori healing practices and 
Māori kai.


Our Charity Partner - Tapu Te Ranga Trust and Marae


In 2020 the Rūnanga invited Tapu te Ranga Trust to attend 
Te Ra as a Charity Partner to share their history and story.


The whare at Tapu Te Ranga Marae in Island Bay was de-
stroyed by a tragic fire in 2019 and since that time, whānau, 
friends and supporters of the Marae have been encouraged 
to continue donating through the ‘Give little’ website fund-
raising campaign to rebuild it. The Stewart Whānau of Tapu 
Te Ranga Trust and Marae have been leading the initiative 
to rebuild their marae which has served and supported 


7







local, national and international communities, 
he whare manaaki, he whare taonga, he whare 
Māori for many years. The Rūnanga saw that the 
Te Rā o te Raukura 2020 Charity Partnership was 
our opportunity to reciprocate with all stall book-
ing proceeds will be donated towards this cause.


The Tapu te Ranga Trust was provided a promo-
tional stall space which provided a connection for 
whānau to express their aroha and manaakitan-
ga. 


Environmental sustainability
Promoting wellbeing and environmental sustain-
ability is a key theme of the festival and this year 
there was a strong focus on waste minimisation 
throughout the event. Aligned to this message the 
following were banned from the festival:


•	 Plastic bags


•	 Polystyrene packaging


•	 Wet wipes


•	 Balloons


•	 Plastic cutlery


•	 Plastic-lined cups (i.e. hot chip cups, milk 
shake cups) 


Water was provided from a water truck on the 
premises which encouraged people to bring their 
own containers as well as providing recycled pa-
per cups for dispensing water to festival goers.


Para Kore was engaged to manage waste for this 
year’s event and to support the Rūnanga wish to 
work towards zero waste to landfills by 2025. Para 
Kore provided waste management and assistance 
in education of the event volunteers. This initia-
tive assisted the public to dispose of their waste 
in the correct bins, this helped to increase the 
amount of waste diverted from the landfill. The 
waste produced was greatly reduced from previ-
ous years with 79% of waste recovered and only 37 
Kg of waste going to landfill (a reduction of 34Kg 
from 2019). 


8







Visitor Feedback
Visitors to the Te Rā o te Raukura festival were surveyed to gain feedback on their experience. A total of 246 responses to 
the survey were received. The 246 respondents almost unanimously attended the festival for the music, food and cultural 
activities, also enjoying the opportunities to have fun and meet others


These participants were asked which activities they took part in. Approximately a third of those responding to the survey 
took part in activities to learn more about the services offered in the community (38%) and/or the education opportunities 
available (32%). A third of those responding 33% participated in health checks. 


Survey participants were asked what they enjoyed most about the Te Rā festival. The food, entertainment and cultural ac-
tivities were the most highly rated activities, however, nearly 50% of respondents also commented that learning about the 
services available and getting advice were also greatly enjoyed. 
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Finally, participants were asked whether they would attend Te Rā again and 94% stated they would. Only 4% of those 
responding to the survey said they would not attend again. Participants were also asked if they would recommend Te Rā to 
others and 91% stated they would. A further 6% of respondents said that they may recommend the festival to others.


Although this survey only represents the views of a sample of those attending Te Rā, the feedback is strongly positive indi-
cating that the festival is well received by the community.


Following the festival, on 2nd February 2020, at 12:18 PM, Jo Miller CEO of Hutt City Council wrote to the Rūnanga express-
ing her views on the event. The following is an extract from that e-mail:


Kia Ora Kura, Peggy & Wirangi


Congratulations on a fantastic Te Rā o Te Raukura festival at Te Whiti Park yesterday.


I do not underestimate for one minute the amount of thought, care, preparation and hard work that goes into 
making events like this appear seamless.  I hope you are all getting some rest this Sunday.


Te Rā was an absolute triumph with a wonderful, friendly vibe. I loved how It fitted with your values & was really 
impressed with waste and water arrangements. Just super.


I was there for a couple of hours with Ken - I left the boys at home in our new home unpacking boxes as we moved 
to a new house on Friday. Bought myself a new kete, walked round the stalls, chatted to lots of folk & found myself 
both an Auntie Nora and a sister from another mother!!


I thought the array of stalls was fantastic -every agency known to man and woman -great representation from 
government departments, education sector, health and Māori organisations. And great Kai - the watermelon ice 
cream was next level!


I understand you were supported by our events team - it would be good to know if this worked from you, and what 
sort of help we have or could have given. The events team have been highly focussed on one or two large events a 
year, which are extremely expensive, and I’m keen to reorient them into a more community and activating town 
centres type approach.


For now, my utmost congratulations on a fantastic Te Rā, my apologies for our shortcomings as a council, and my 
guarantee that things are going to be better in future.


Ngā mihi nui


Jo Miller


Chief Executive


Last Word
Te Rā o te Raukura continues to be a premier cultural and community event for the Hutt Valley. It continues to be well 
attended and well supported by exhibitors and the public.  The most underrated security firm in history, the NZ  Maori war-
dens who contiune to support our commutinites.Nga Mihi Koutou.


The 2021 festival is planned to be held on Saturday 31st January (subject to the covid-19 rules)


Our thanks go to the following organisations who made Te Rā o te Raukura such a successful event:


•	 Hutt City Council


•	 E tu Whānau


•	 Hutt Valley DHB


•	 Regional public Health


•	 Awakairangi PHO


•	 Te Puni Kōkiri


•	 Salvation Army


•	 NZ Dental Association
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Appendix 1 – Exhibitors
Hauora Providers


•	 Lower Hutt Women’s Centre


•	 Salvation Army


•	 RSS-Bowel Cancer 


•	 RSS- Breast Screening 


•	 RSS-Cervical Screening 


•	 Fire and Emergency


•	 NZ police 


•	 VIBE


•	 Bee Healthy NZ


•	 Life Unlimited- Hearing


•	 Mapu Maia


•	 Arthritis NZ


•	 Oasis Networks


•	 HV Breastfeeding Network


•	 Oranga Tamariki


•	 Tamariki Ora


•	 Hutt Foot Clinic


•	 Hutt Maternity


•	 RPH-Sexual Health


•	 RPH- Children’s Health


•	 Family Planning


•	 CCDHB-Renal Service


•	 Mirimiri/Rongoa


•	 Te Omanga Hospice 


•	 RPH/WREMO


•	 NZ Dental Association


Mataauranga Providers
•	 WelTec/Whitiriea


•	 Te Tu Whānau


•	 Te Wananga O Raukawa


•	 Massey University


•	 Victoria University


•	 BCITO


•	 Te Puni Kōkiri


•	 Ministry of Pacific Peoples


•	 The Learning Connexion


•	 Naku Enei Tamariki


•	 Korotangi


Community Groups
•	 Royal Commission of Inquiry


•	 Department of Internal Affairs – Life Events Project


•	 Electoral Commission


•	 Community Law


•	 UNICEF


•	 The Opportunity Party


•	 Birtright Hutt Valley 


•	 Labour party
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Te Rā o te Raukura 2021 Post-Event Report 
 


 
Background to the event 
Te Rā o Te Raukura is an annual community festival organised and hosted by Te Rūnanganui o Te 
Āti Awa (Rūnanga) with the support of the Hutt City Council, E Tū Whānau, Hutt Valley DHB and 
Regional Public Health, WelTec, Te Awakairangi PHO. It is a celebration of te Atiawatanga and 
Māoritanga and is seen by the Rūnanga as a means of connecting with and giving back to the 
community.  


Guided by the overarching theme “Arohanui Ki te tangata”, Te Rā o te Raukura provides for the 
community:  


• A place to celebrate being Māori. 
• A place for all to celebrate being a treaty partner. 
• A great experience for all in the whānau. 
• A place to improve health, learning, and wellbeing for all. 


 


Introduction 
As a result of the Covid-19 pandemic, Te Rūnanga made the decision to deliver the 2021 Te Rā o 
te Raukura as a predominantly virtual event streamed online. Rather than deliver the event over 
one day, the on-line content was shared over the week of 25th to 30th January 2021 with new 
content added each day. 
 
 
The virtual live streaming of Te Rā o te Raukura allowed whānau to unite in a safe, online platform. 
The promotion of a wide range of services updated viewers on urgent public matters, what are the 
current impacts in our community and where to seek advice and information. The forum we 
developed embedded the E Tū Whānau values of: 


• Aroha – giving with no expectation of receiving.  
• Whānaungatanga – being connected. 
• Whakapapa – knowing where you belong.  
• Mana Manaaki – building the mana of others. 
• Kōrero Awhi – promoting positive communication and actions. 
• Tikanga – Doing things the right way, according to our values 


A total of 8 hours of pre-recorded and live content was delivered over social media platforms 
(YouTube and Facebook) producing high quality video content that will be shared over the week 
of the festival. Media channels that provided a streaming link to the Facebook stream include Te 
Rūnanganui o Te Āti Awa website and Facebook, media partner Āti Awa Toa FM and its 
Facebook and other channels organised like E Tū Whānau and Tau Kē Aotearoa. 


 







Report 
Te Rā o te Raukura produced a range of prerecored and live videos to meet its funding obligations. 
The content delivered covered the following: 


 


Cultural performances Tikanga/whakapapa Health messages Education 


NaeNae Primary School – 
Ngā Tai Ahurea o Te 
Ngaengae 


Te Ara Whānui Kura 
Kaupapa Māori o Ngā 
Kohanga Reo 


Year 7’s & 8’s 


Senior Team 


 


Te Puni Kokiri promoted 
targeted funding to Māori 
and Pasifika 


E Tū Whānau promotion on 
the movement of positive 
poeple and role models. 


Various Marae were also 
visited, recordings took place 
after a process of 
whakawhānautanga. The 
time together allowed 
kaimahi to hear their sucess 
stories and issues affecting 
each Marae. 


Orongomai Marae 


 


Tamariki Ora Services is a nurse lead for 
0-5 year olds targeting whānau Māori 
with tamariki living in the Hutt, 
Wellngton regions. Providing help and 
guidenace to mothers, they provide  
monitoring of the development of baby. 
Talks about the Mārā kai project and 
Mothers Group to provide education 
and local cultural education about 
planting, seasonal concepts and other 
natural alignments like using te reo 
Māori and matauranga Māori. 


Te Pae Amorangi Māori Health Strategy 
synergies with Māori, increase of Māori 
on the front line. Promotes Te Whare 
Ahuru and availabile services. 


National Bowel Screening  targets 
people 60-74 years, is looking to 
improve participation rates of Māori 
currently only 53% Māori in the region. 
Delve into ‘tapu o te tinana’. 


Breast Screening and Mammograms 
should be tested every two years. Its 
free to woman 49-65 years  of age. The 
regional service seeks to achieve 70%  
engagement of Māori and pasifika. 


Cervical Screening improving equality 
participation amongst Māori, promoting 
free after hours clinic at local Marae, 
Waiwhetu, Orongomai and Timberlea. 


Toi Ora Māori Health inpatients support 
with whānau Māori in wards, needs 
assessment and delivery. 


Mental Health and/or addiction services 
that provide Manaaki Whānau wrap 
around services to whānau to assist 
with underlaying issues. 


Te Omanga Hospice provides free 
specialist care and support to people 
with terminal or life limiting illness 
affecting social, mental , physical and 
spiritual wellbeing where people feel 
most comfortable. 


Education services targeting Māori 15-24-
year olds that are not in Education, 
Employment or Training promoted new 
2021 services. WelTec Whitireia 
promoted targeted training and 
apprentice funds. The free training 
courses are targeted towards industries 
with demand for skills post COVID-19. 


The Tamaiti Whāngai Rapu Mahi service 
aims to support people, particularly 
rangatahi, into employment. It has two 
arms to the service – driver’s licencing 
and support into employment.  
 
Education sessions are held each Monday 
night at Te Māori in a kaupapa-driven 
group learning environment.  
 
Additional needs are supported to ensure 
these needs are addressed while 
supporting client’s mana Motuhake and 
are given support to identify their 
employment pathway – either through 
education, apprenticeship or directly into 
the workforce, and are supported to help 
them prepare a CV. 
 
Pae Oranga is defined as a comprehensive 
institutional framework that connect 
various entities with well-defined and 
delineated (albeit in some cases 
overlapping) mandates, responsibilities 
and powers into a network of co-
operation, with the overall aim of 
ensuring the protection and assistance of 
individuals, to aide their full recovery and 
empowerment, the reduction of low 
offences in the Community and a pathway 
to a prominent future. 


 


 


The guest speakers were a mix of kaumātua, local artists,  CEO’s and politicians, community 
spokespeople and entertainers. The development of interviews, interest videos, music performances 
and kapa haka formed our live Facebook virtual show.  







The format we adopted was a live studio entertainment format. In addition we interviewed people 
for funded informercials showing information and guidance to access different stakeholder services 
from health to education, social and cultural, personal satisfaction needs. The regions people and 
landmarks were a key production element, depicted with Te Whiti Park and Pukeatua Maunga as 
backdrops in the live presentation, and regional Marae visited like Koraunui/Stokes Valley, 
Orongomai and Waiwhetu Marae. 


 


During the live stream seemless segues between Te reo Māori and english languages occured  with 
about 13% of the broadcast delievered in te reo Māori. Kiiwaha, whakatauki, kupu hou,pepeha were 
used informally in conversation between presenters. Kapa Haka recordings were commissioned to 
capture high quality comtent of local primary schools at the Lower Hutt Town Hall.  


 
Reach and Impact. 
Analysis of the data from the streaming of the content shows that this event had a broad reach both 
during the week it was live-streamed and after.  


Te Rā o te Raukura 


  Day 1 
Day 1 
(2) Day 2 


Day 2 
(2) Day 3 


Day 3 
(2) Day 4 


Day 4 
(2) Total 


Video Length 1:22:04 1:22:03 1:21:56 1:21:52 1:14:16 1:14:12 1:24:08 1:24:07 10:44:38 


Minutes Viewed 6,614 1,015 3,361 460 2,263 864 4,215 729 19,521 


Estimated Reach 12,000 2,200 2,600 901 2,700 1,100 7,300 998 29,799 


Post Engagement 410 56 245 29 171 58 372 37 1,378 


 


While no formal evaluation of the event was undertaken, a number of comments were received 
from members of the community showing that Te Ra was well received. 


 


• Thank you for sharing everyone's memories proud xxx much luv xxxx1000 s 
• My nan hasn't missed a single one! She's even listening to this now lol she’s 92 
• Naw what so there is no actual no Te Rā at all this year  
• I have attended Te ra o te Raukura for 6 year as Māori warden 
• Wow the footage is amazing x 


 


 


 


 


 


 







Conclusion 
Te Runanga were able to incorporate new ways of doing things to be able to hold our annual Te Ra 
festival while keeping our community safe.  


We would like to thank our funders who have enabled this to happen. 


 


 


 


TE AWA KAIRANGI KI UTA 


TE AWA KAIRANGI KI TAI 
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Te Rā o te Raukura 2023   
Report & Survey Results 


  
  
  


Executive Summary  


This report describes the delivery of Te Rā o te Raukura integrating Hāuora/ Whanau Ora/ social care 
and promotion services by Te Rūnanganui o Te Āti Awa ki Te Ūpoko o te Ika a Māui. Te Rā was held 
on Saturday 28th January 2023 on Te Whiti Park, unfortunately the weather conditions worsened as 
the day progressed which had multiple impacts on the event.  
This report provides insight into the event by providing pre-event planning and survey results from a 
questionnaire to event goers made available during the day and three days after the event.  
  


Introduction  


In 2023, the organising committee commissioned the development of a survey for Te Rā o te 
Raukura festival. This report provides the results of the survey questionnaires completed by 184 
festival goers at 2023 Te Rā o te Raukura held on Saturday 28th January. Festival details, photos and 
information on the layout and organisations involved are also included in the report to offer context 
to findings.  


  


Background to the event  


Te Rā o Te Raukura (Te Rā) is an annual community festival organised and hosted by Te Rūnanganui 
o Te Atiawa (Rūnanga) with the support of principle funders (refer to page 9 for the full list of 
sponsors). Te Rā is a celebration of te Atiawatanga and Māoritanga and is seen by the Rūnanga as a 
means of connecting with and giving back to the community.  
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Te Rā o te Raukura Festival Model  


 


Te Rā o te Raukura is based on foundation areas of whānau, culture, entertainment, health, 
education, and youth. The aims of these foundation areas are to work towards providing a festive 
day in the spirit of Arohanui ki Te Tangata (goodwill to all). 


 


 
 
 
 
 


Supporting Social Cohesion and Connection  


 
The goal of Te Rā o te Raukura is to celebrate the cultural diversity of Te Awakairangi/Hutt Valley 
and to highlight Māoritanga. Performances, participants, and stalls showcasing this diversity 
included:  


• Atiawa Toa FM radio station providing MC services and background music 


• Kapa Haka Performances by Ngā Uri Taniwha and Ngāti Poneke  
• Performance by AJA Wairere, Origin Roots Aotearoa & Kiwa Goodall  
• A wide range of food trucks offering ethnic food  
• A range of arts and crafts stalls celebrating Toi Māori arts and crafts  


  


Cultural Identity  


Atiawatanga was embedded within the event and celebrated through:  
• The Karakia taiaha/wero opening 


• Kapa Haka performances 


• Atiawa Toa FM radio station promoting Te Reo and Māori music 


• The presence of Ngāti Poneke and Ngā Uri Taniwha 


• Māori craft stalls 


Atiawatanga ensures the event embeds the E Tū Whānau values of:  
• Aroha – giving with no expectation of receiving.  
• Whānaungatanga – being connected.  
• Whakapapa – knowing where you belong.  
• Mana Manaaki – building the mana of others.  
• Kōrero Awhi – promoting positive communication and actions.  
• Tikanga – Doing things the right way, according to our values.  
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Whītiki Ora - Integrated Services Framework  
  
Te Rā o Te Raukura was also an opportunity for the Rūnanga to promote the range of integrated 
Hāuora and social services that they deliver to individuals and their whānau within Te Awa Kairangi. 
A one stop shops for whānau. The Whītiki Ora framework which underpins the service delivery is 
based on the following principles:  
 


1. Whānau first – the whānau is at the centre of the service that is provided.  
2. Holistic response – assessments and treatment plans aim to improve health and 
social outcomes for whānau and may involve other agencies in delivering an appropriate 
plan.  
3. Working together to address complex issues – complex issues often cannot be 
resolved with simple solutions. They often require a team approach, utilising expertise 
from a range of sources.  
4. Agility and flexibility – as the service aims to support and assist whānau wherever 
they may be on their journey.  
5. Manaakitanga – all services provided aim to build the mana of the people who are 
part of the process.  
 


The integrated nature of the services provided is illustrated below. Whānau is always at the centre. 
The kaimahi work with the whānau to identify all wellbeing issues impacting the whānau and 
address these.  
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Hauora Warrant of Fitness zone - Health screening. 
 


 
The Hauora Warrant of Fitness zone is a feature product of Te Rā o Te Raukura. Throughout the day, 
the zone was a space for clinical staff and health organisations to connect with whānau, initiate 
engagement and encourage attendees to have their health status checked free of charge. Clinical 
staff from Te Āti Awa Hauora and Ora Toa and a wide range of community organisations provided 
health screening, health promotion and talking to the attendees on what was top of mind for them 
when it comes to their Hauora.   
 


Te Āti Awa Hauora and Ora Toa staff are following up patients who presented with health issues 
identified during the checks (such as blood pressure, CVD risk, gout, and medication support) and 
lifestyle issues, and making sure the practice the patient is enrolled with has been informed. Where 
a patient was not enrolled with a practice, they are encouraged to enroll and address their personal 
health issues.  
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Hauora Zone  
 
The Hauora zone focused on promoting healthy lifestyles, providing health promotion materials and 
initiating conversations. The services and businesses in this zone included:  
 
 


• Tamariki Ora/Well Child Services  


• Regional Screening Service (RSS) 
promoting Breast, Cervical and Bowel 
Screening  


• Dementia Wellington  


• Foot Clinic  


• Te Omanga Hospice  


• Laura Fergusson  


• Rongoa Māori and mirimiri  


• Marae Based Services (Koraunui Marae, 
Orongomai Marae)  


• Hutt Maternity   


• Whāngai Pēpē  


• Lower Hutt Women’s Centre  
 


• Te Whatu Ora Sexual Health,  
Well Homes and Skin Infections   


• Stroke Central Region Inc.  


• Life Unlimited Hearing Therapy  


• Bee Healthy Dental  


• Smokefree  


• Stroke Foundation  


• Heart Foundation  


• ALAC and Mental Health Wellbeing  


• Nutrition and drinking water. 


• Salvation Army  


• Arthritis NZ  


• Stroke NZ  


 
The Hauora zone used a Hauora Passport to encourage people to engage with stall holders.  
 


The event was smoke free and sugar free with food outlets agreeing not to sell sugary drinks. Water 
dispensers provided water and promoting Wai Māori is the drink of choice.  
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Mātauranga – Education and Pathways to 
Employment  


Another key part to the Te Rā o te Raukura event is the promotion of education and career 
opportunities.  
This year the following education providers participated and engaged with people attending the 
event:  


• Te Wananga o Aotearoa  
• Electoral Commission  
• Massey University   
• IRD   
• Kokiri Marae Health and Social Services  
• Downers  
• WELTEC Whitireia Te Pukenga 
• Victoria University   
• Te Wananga o Raukawa   
• Kāuyru  
• Nāku Ēnei Tamariki – Kokiri  


 
Participants were encouraged to think about and discuss their career ambitions and to engage in 
conversations about possible education and/or employment pathways available to them.  
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Te Rā o Te Raukura Survey 2023 Results   
 
 


This year the Te Rā o Te Raukura Survey was conducted via an online questionnaire. The survey was 
promoted through Facebook prior to the event and through kaimahi and posters on the day.  
 


Te Rā organisers identified that the purpose of the survey would be to build the evidence base of 
who the festival goers are, how they rate the aims, kaupapa, entertainment, stalls, services and 
facilities on the day, and what Te Rā means to attendees. All survey participants went into the draw 
to win an iPad or an iPhone. 184 attendees completed the survey. The following summary provides a 
snapshot of the responses.  
 


 
Demographics   


• 67 percent of participants were wāhine (124 wāhine, 55 Tane)   
 
• The largest age group who completed the survey was between 20 – 30 years of age 


(27%)  
 
• 78% of participants identified themselves as Māori. (21% New Zealand Pakeha, 18%  


percent Pacific)   
 


• Over half of the participants lived in Lower Hutt (97). 18% of participants lived in 
Wainuiomata. 12% travelled from out of Te Awa Kairangi 


  
 
 


  
  
  
  
 
 


 


 
 
 
 







Page | 9 
 


Participant Feedback  
 


• 99 percent (183 respondents) would recommend Te Rā o Raukura to other whānau 
and friends.  


 
• Overall, the majority of participants really enjoyed their experience at Te Rā o Te 


Raukura (4.6 out of 5)  
 
• Over half of the participants learnt about the Rūnanga Services and education 


opportunities   
 
• Kai (69%), music entertainment (65%) and Kapa Haka (63%) were the main draw 


cards to Te Rā o Te Raukura. 63 participants were interested in attending the free 
Health checks 


 
• Music entertainment (76%), Kai (72%) and Kapa Haka (68%) were the top three 


things that whānau enjoyed on the day 
 


 


 
 


 
 
 
 
One kupu that describes Te Rā o Te Raukura  
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What whānau would like to see next year  
 


• More toddler and child friendly activities  


• Rides for kids  


• More kai stalls. 


• Workshops e.g., flax weaving, making fry 
bread & rēwana, starting a home vege 
garden, composting, meditation (through 
a te ao Māori lens) & rongoā  


 


• Kura Kapa Haka   


• If it's raining more shelter around the 
stage and for the stall holders  


• If hot, shelter from the sun   


• Watermelon and ice cream  


• Talent quest   


• More local talent  
 


 


 Principal Funders 


 
Te Rūnanga would like to acknowledge the principal funders for their tautoko of Te Rā o Te Raukura 
2023. 


• Hutt City Council  


• Te Whatu Ora – Health New Zealand 


• Te Puna Kōkiri – Ministry of Māori Development  


• Te Pukenga (Whitireia & Weltec)  


• E Tu Whānau – Te Mana Kaha o te Whānau 
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Outcomes and Feedback  
 
Attendance at the 2023 Te Rā o te Raukura event was down on previous years which was expected. 
One factor was the poor weather. Another factor was COVID still being present in the community. 
Some members of the community are still not comfortable attending public events. It was estimated 
that over the day around 2,000 people attended the 2023 event on the Saturday.  
As stated above the day went off without any major incidents. The performances and music were 
well received.  
   
  


Final Comments  


Although numbers attending te Rā o te Raukura were lower this year than previous years, those 
participating in the event were incredibly positive about it. Some of the positive feedback received 
included:  
  


Was an enjoyable day even the weather didn’t hold us back. Kids enjoyed it too. 
 


I'm glad you held Te Rā o Te Raukura even though it was raining.  I've been 
coming for 14 years and it's an important event we are lucky to have in Te 


Awakairangi 
 


It's one of the events away from the marae and kapa haka stage to be, express, 
showcase, and celebrate Māori and being Māori 


 


Such a shame the weather didn't play ball! The event is great and really well 
organized. 
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TE RA O TE RAUKURA 2024 - BUDGET


Income Includes GST Actual
Hutt City Council 32,200.00           25,086.10           
Te Pukenga (Weltec) 6,900.00             6,900.00             
Te Aka Whai Ora 5,750.00            17,250.00          
HV DHB - Regional Public Health 5,750.00             8,625.00             
MSD - E Tu Whanau 22,310.00           22,310.00           
Whiria Nga Hua - TROT 34,500.00           
Stall Holders 2,500.00            2,150.00            
Statistics NZ 3,000.00            nil
Taumata Arowai 2,350.00            2,702.50            
Education Marquee 3,000.00            2,400.00            
Oranga Tamariki 5,750.00             5,750.00             
Te Puni Kokiri 5,750.00             5,750.00             
One Foundation 1,600.00             
One Foundation 4,480.01             
Sponsorship Funding 90,000.00           


185,260.00         139,503.61         


Expenses
Metro 55,000.00           20,341.20           
Western Audio 17,081.81           
Backline 5,557.38             
Illumination & Optics 7,900.50             


Carlton Party Hire - tables/trestles tablecloths etc 79,186.00           3,070.50             
Carlton Party Hire - marquee 90m 34,649.50           
Carlton Party Hire - marquee 60m 23,161.00           
Carlton Party Hire - marquee 3m x 3m and 20 x15m 11,454.00           
Carlton Party Hire - marquee, trestles, tablecloths chairs 11,092.90           


Spik N Span 8,429.00             5,986.69             
Bulk Water 1,092.50             
Enviro Waste 2,645.00             


Kennards 3,670.00             3,336.00             
Wireless Warehouse 431.25                
Hammond 776.25                


House of Sabra 6,581.00             4,221.09             
Signbiz 3,248.75             
Stuff 6,803.40             
Other 1,497.30             


HCC Consent 1,921.00             1,080.00             
AIB Insurance 517.50                







Wellington Free Ambulance 2,815.00             1,840.00             
Avele Moreli 1,500.00             
Maori Wardens still to come
IT Works - Te Ra WOF 8,288.63             


Group Airfares / Taxi 5,643.00             9,782.00             
Platinum Rentals - Golf Carts 5,589.00             


Wiki / Various other Food 8,000.00             2,503.40             


Bank Fees 2,650.00             146.00                
Koha 3,155.00             


Maisey Rika 30,000.00           12,123.30           
Annie Crummer 6,900.00             
Other 3,300.00             


51,029.00           221,071.85         
Balance of Funds































































































  


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


EVENT FUNDING AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 


HUTT CITY COUNCIL 
AND 


TE RĀ O TE RAUKURA LIMITED 
 
 
 


EVENT: TE RĀ O TE RAUKURA 2024  







  


 


 


 


FORM OF AGREEMENT 


Parties  


Hutt City Council (the “Council”)  


Te Rā o Te Raukura Limited, having its registered office at 61a Guthrie Street, Lower Hutt, 5010 (the 
“Organiser”) 


Background  


A. The Organiser is to organise an event in Hutt City as described in the Reference Schedule (the 
“Event”). 


B. The Council wishes to contribute to the Event by providing funding set out in the Details on the terms 
set out in this Agreement. 


Agreement  


1. The Council will pay the Funding and provide the support for the Event, on the terms and 
conditions set out in this Agreement. 


2. The Organiser agrees to organise, manage and provide the Event on the terms and conditions set 
out in this Agreement. 


3. The following documents shall form the Agreement:- 


▪ This Form of Agreement 


▪ The Reference Schedule 


▪ The Terms and Conditions 


▪ Schedule One - Sponsorship Conditions 


▪ Schedule Two - Event Report 


▪ Schedule Three - Confirmation of Health and Safety Plan 


▪ Schedule Four - Public Liability Insurance Certificate  


▪ Schedule Five – Waste Minimisation Plan 


 


Execution  


Dated: ____________ 


Signed by Hutt City Council by: 


………………………. ………………….    Signature                


……………………………………………    Name 


……………………………………….…..    Position 


Signed by Organiser by: 


…………………………………….   Signature                


……………………………...........    Name 


…………………………………….   Position 


In the Presence of: In the Presence of: 


 


………………………. …………………    Signature                


…………………………………………..    Name 


 


………………………. ……………..   Signature                


……………………………………….   Name 


NB: This Agreement should be signed by an authorised person 


  







  


 


 


 


EVENT SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT 


REFERENCE SCHEDULE 


Event Details 


Name of Event: Te Rā o Te Raukura 2024 


Description of Event: A single day community event showcasing Māori culture, education, 
hauora and entertainment  


Event Date(s): Saturday 27 January 2024 


 


Expected Number of Participants: 500 


Expected Number of Spectators: 15,000 to 20,000 


Location: Te Whiti Park, Waiwhetu, Lower Hutt 


Funding 


Term: 1 year. 1 July 2023 – 30 June 2024 


Sponsorship Sum: Total: $28,644 


 


$21,814 towards general event costs 


 


Other HCC contributions: 


$750 - site map plan  


$1,080 - marque building consent  


$5,000 - marketing and promotion 


 


(GST Exclusive) 


Instalment 1: 


Payment Date: 


$8,180.25 (37.5%) 


27 October 2023 


(GST Exclusive) 


Instalment 2: 


Payment Date: 


$8,180.25 (37.5%) 


14 December 2023  


Following receipt of:  


- Waste Minimisation Plan 
- Insurance Certificate  
- Health and Safety Plan  
- Building consent application   
- Draft Event Site Plan 


(GST Exclusive) 


Instalment 3: 


Payment Date: 


$5,453.50 (25%) 


27 March 2024  


Following receipt of post event report (as 
specified in Schedule Two) 


(GST Exclusive) 







  


 


 


 


Council Support   


Description of support: 


 


1. Provision of a representative to attend event management 
meetings and provide advice as needed  


2. Assistance with site plan development  


3. Assistance with building consent process for event marques 


4. Promotion of the Event through agreed Council channels 


 


 


Representatives 


Council’s Representative: Shelley Bascand   


Organiser’s Representative: Wirangi Luke  


Address for Notices 


Council Address: Private Bag 31 912, Lower Hutt or 30 Laings Road, Lower Hutt 5040 


Organiser Address: P.O.Box 36111 te puni mail centre or 61a Guthrie Street, Waiwhetu, 
Lower Hutt 5010 


  







  


 


 


 


EVENT SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT 


TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 


1. THE EVENT 


1.1 The Organiser will organise, manage and provide the Event (as described in the 
Reference Schedule) in accordance with this Agreement. 


1.2 The parties agree that their joint objectives for the Event are as specified in the 
Reference Schedule (the “Objectives”). 


1.3 The Organiser acknowledges that the Council has no financial or other responsibility 
for the Event, including any debts incurred by the Organiser, other than as set out in 
this Agreement.   


2. EVENT STANDARDS 


2.1 The Organiser will provide the Event on the Event Date (as specified in the Reference 
Schedule) in compliance with:  


(a) The Event Details (as specified in the Reference Schedule); and  


(b) The Event Standards (as specified in the Reference Schedule and Schedule 
One). 


2.2 The Organiser will organise and manage the Event, and provide the Event on the Event 
Date: 


(a) To a high standard; 


(b) In accordance with best practice and applicable event management standards; 


(c) In accordance with all applicable legislation, regulations and by-laws; 


(d) In accordance with all objectives, policies and standards of the Council which 
are made known to the Organiser from time to time, including but not limited to 
policies relevant to public events, such as traffic management, health and safety 
and the reduction of alcohol related harm; and 


(e) In accordance with the rules of the Organiser (if any). 


2.3 In organising, managing and providing the Event, the Organiser will: 


(a) Act in good faith towards the Council;  


(b) Not do anything which, in the reasonable opinion of the Council, would materially 
alter or otherwise devalue the rights of the Council under this Agreement, or bring 
the Council’s name or reputation into disrepute; and 


(c) Ensure that (where reasonably requested by the Council) effective joint planning 
occurs between the Organiser and organisations such as (but not limited to) the 
Police, relevant licensing agencies, security services, health agencies, business 
associations and first aid services. 


3. SPONSORSHIP 


3.1 The Council will pay to the Organiser the first instalment of the Sponsorship Sum 
specified in the Reference Schedule, PROVIDED THAT: 


(a) The Agreement has been signed by both parties; 







  


 


 


 
(b) The Organiser has met the applicable Sponsorship Conditions set out in Clause 


4 and Schedule One; 


(c) The Organiser has provided to the Council a signed Health and Safety Plan, in 
accordance with Clause 10 and Schedule Three; 


(d) The Organiser has provided to the Council confirmation of the insurance held by 
the Organiser, in accordance with Clause 11 and Schedule Four; 


(e) The Organiser has obtained and provided to the Council all applicable consents, 
plans, licences, permits, permissions and any other authorisations required for 
the Event; and 


(f) The Organiser has supplied a GST invoice in accordance with Clauses 5.1 and 
5.2. 


3.2 The Council will pay to the Organiser all further instalments of the Sponsorship Sum 
specified in the Reference Schedule (if any), EXCEPT FOR the final instalment of the 
Sponsorship Sum, PROVIDED THAT: 


(a) The Organiser has met the applicable Sponsorship Conditions set out in Clause 
4 and Schedule One; and 


(b) The Organiser has supplied a GST invoice in accordance with Clauses 5.1 and 
5.2. 


3.3 The Council will pay to the Organiser the final instalment of the Sponsorship Sum 
specified in the Reference Schedule, PROVIDED THAT: 


(a) The Organiser has met the applicable Sponsorship Conditions set out in Clause 
4 and Schedule One; 


(b) The Organiser has supplied a GST invoice in accordance with Clauses 5.1 and 
5.2; and 


(c) The Organiser has provided to the Council an Event Report, in accordance with 
Clause 8.4 and Schedule Two, and that Event Report has been approved by the 
Council (such approval not to be unreasonably withheld). 


3.4 Subject to the sub-clauses above, the Council will pay the instalments of the 
Sponsorship Sum on the relevant Payment Dates specified in the Reference Schedule, 
to a bank account nominated by the Organiser. 


3.5 The Sponsorship Sum must be expended by the Organiser on the Event and is not 
transferable to any other event. 


3.6 Any part of the Sponsorship Sum received by the Organiser but not utilised for the Event 
must be returned to the Council immediately following the Event.  


4. SPONSORSHIP CONDITIONS 


4.1 Payment of each instalment of the Sponsorship Sum is contingent on the conditions set 
out in this Clause 4 and Schedule One, where applicable, being met. 


4.2 The Organiser will, no later than three (3) months prior to the Event Date, collaborate 
with Council in the development of the Event Site Plan. Council will ensure a completed 
Site Pap is provided six (6) weeks prior to the Event Date. 


4.3 The Organiser will, no later than two (2) months prior to the Event Date, submit a 
Building Consent Application to Council. 







  


 


 


 
4.4 The Organiser will, no less than three (3) months before the Event Date, consult and 


collaborate with the Council in the development (including, but not limited to, form and 
content) of:  


(a) The promotional material to be used in connection with the Event; and 


(b) The marketing and promotional plan for the Event. 


4.5 The Organiser will ensure that all Promotional Material that it produces, and all publicity 
that it generates, in connection with the Event and/or the Sponsorship complies with 
Codes of Practice of the Advertising Standards Authority and the standards required 
under the Fair Trading Act 1986. 


4.6 The Organiser will incorporate the Council logo, as specified in Schedule Two, in all 
Promotional Material that is used for the purpose of publicising the Event.  For the 
purposes of fulfilling this obligation, the Council grants to the Organiser a non-exclusive, 
non-transferable licence to use the Council logo during the term of this Agreement, or 
until such time as such licence is expressly revoked by the Council’s Representative.   


4.7 The Organiser will not use the Council logo without the prior consent of the Council’s 
Representative, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld. 


4.8 The Organiser will promptly notify the Council of any material amendments to the nature 
of the Event or the marketing and promotional plan for the Event.  Where, as a result of 
such material amendments, the objectives of the Organiser or the Event are 
inconsistent with the Council’s objectives and policies or negatively impact on the 
Council, the Council may terminate this Agreement in accordance with Clause 17.2.  


5. PAYMENT 


5.1 The Organiser will provide to the Council, at least five (5) Business Days prior to each 
Payment Date specified in the Reference Schedule, a GST tax invoice for the relevant 
instalment of the Sponsorship Sum, stating a description of the Event and including the 
Council PO reference.  Invoices received without all of these details will be returned to 
the Organiser, unpaid. 


5.2 Invoices are to be addressed to: 


Hutt City Council 
Private Bag 31-912 
LOWER HUTT 5040 


Attn: Engagement Team 


5.3 Subject to sub-clause 5.4, payment of each instalment of the Sponsorship Sum will be 
made on the relevant Payment Date. 


5.4 Any invoices provided by the Organiser which do not meet the requirements of clauses 
5.1 and 5.2 will not be paid. 


6. REVIEW OF SPONSORSHIP 


6.1 Without limiting the Council’s right to terminate under Clause 17.2, the parties agree 
that where the Term of this Agreement is for more than one (1) year, the Council shall 
be entitled to review the Sponsorship or the Sponsorship Sum in each subsequent 
financial year. 


6.2 If, as a result of the Council’s budgetary processes under the Long Term Plan or any 
other similar process, the funding available for the Event is reduced or varied then: 


(a) The Council may decline to provide further Sponsorship in respect of any future 
periods for the remainder of the Term; and  







  


 


 


 
(b) The Council may either:  


(i) cancel this Agreement by giving not less than two months’ written notice 
to the Organiser, in which case the provisions of clauses 18, 19 and 21.7 
will apply; or 


(ii) vary the terms of this Agreement, with the written consent of the 
Organiser, with respect to the amount of the Sponsorship Sum to be paid 
to the Organiser for the remainder of the Term. 


7. SUPPORT 


7.1 The Council will provide to the Organiser the Council Support described in the 
Reference Schedule. 


7.2 The Council agrees to support the Organiser to ensure that the Event is organised, 
managed and provided in accordance with the Event Details and Event Standards. 


8. MEETINGS AND REPORTS 


8.1 The Organiser and the Council will each appoint a representative, as specified in the 
Reference Schedule, who will be authorised to give and receive all directions and 
instructions in connection with the matters set out in this Agreement. 


8.2 The Organiser’s Representative and the Council’s Representative agree to meet as 
reasonably required by either party in order to discuss the matters set out in this 
Agreement and progress made in connection with the Event. 


8.3 The Organiser’s Representative will make itself reasonably available to attend such 
meetings, at its own cost. 


8.4 The Organiser will, within six (6) weeks of the conclusion of the Event, provide the 
Council with an Event Report setting out in reasonable detail the matters specified in 
Schedule Two. 


9. RECORDS AND ACCOUNTS 


9.1 The Organiser will comply with all reasonable financial management or accounting 
procedures as are required and notified to the Organiser by the Council from time to 
time. For the avoidance of doubt, such accounting procedures shall include 
maintenance of records of all itemised budgeted expenditure and actual expenditure 
and the dates of such expenditure incurred in connection with the Event. 


9.2 The Council shall have the right to appoint an auditor, at its cost, to examine all financial 
books and records relating to the Event. Upon request by the Council, and within five 
(5) Business Days of such request, the Organiser will make available to the Council all 
financial books and records relating to the Event for that purpose. 


10. HEALTH AND SAFETY 


10.1 The Organiser will comply with its obligations, and ensure the Organiser’s sub-
contractors, employees and volunteers comply with their obligations, under the Health 
and Safety at Work Act 2015 (the “HSW Act”) and all regulations made under the HSW 
Act and all approved codes of practice of the HSW Act. 


10.2 The Organiser will prepare a written Health and Safety Plan (the “Plan”) for the 
organisation, management and provision of the Event.  The Plan will address how the 
Organiser will comply with the HSW Act. The Organiser will at regular intervals (not less 
than yearly) review and update the Plan to ensure that it is comprehensive and takes 
into account any changes in the HSW Act and/or changes in the by-laws, policies and 
standards.   







  


 


 


 
10.3 The Organiser will, two (2) months prior to the Event Date, provide a signed copy of the 


Plan to the Council. 


11. INSURANCE 


11.1 The Organiser will obtain and hold at its cost, at all times during the continuance of this 
Agreement, Public Liability Insurance of not less than $2,000,000, on terms and with 
such insurers as the Council may reasonably require.  A signed Public Liability 
Insurance Certificate is attached as Schedule Four. 


11.2 The Organiser will, two (2) months prior to the Event Date, provide the signed Public 
Liability Insurance Certificate (in the form attached as Schedule Four) to the Council. 


11.3 The Organiser will, if requested by the Council, provide the Council with written 
evidence that the insurance is in force and will, when required by the Council produce 
the policies and evidence of payment of current premiums. 


12. INDEMNITY 


12.1 The Organiser indemnifies the Council in respect of all costs (including legal costs) 
claims, liabilities, losses, damage and expenses suffered or incurred by the Council and 
any other person claiming through the Council as a direct or indirect consequence of 
any unlawful, negligent, tortuous, criminal, reckless or dishonest errors, acts or 
omissions of the Organiser in the performance or non-performance of its obligations 
under this Agreement. 


13. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 


13.1 Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, neither party has the right to use the 
other party’s name or their associated brands or products’ names, logos, trade marks 
or other intellectual property in any manner. 


13.2 The Organiser warrants that it has the authority, copyrights, permissions or licences 
that may be required for the Event and shall indemnify and keep indemnified the Council 
from and against all claims, liabilities, losses, damage and expenses suffered or 
incurred by the Council in connection with any breach by the Organiser of the warranties 
contained in this Clause 13.2. 


14. FORCE MAJEURE 


14.1 Neither party will be responsible for any act, omission or other failure to fulfil its 
obligations under this Agreement if such act, omission or other failure to fulfil its 
obligation arises from any cause reasonably beyond its control, which includes floods, 
earthquakes and other acts of God. 


15. CONFIDENTIALITY 


15.1 The parties agree that any Confidential Information pertaining to this Agreement 
remains strictly confidential and is not to be disclosed to any other party except in the 
circumstances where: 


(a) The Confidential Information is already in the public domain (otherwise than by 
breach of this clause); 


(b) A party is required to release the Confidential Information by any statutory or 
regulatory obligation (including the Council’s obligations under the Local 
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987), or by any judicial or 
arbitration process; 


(c) The other party has consented in writing to the disclosure of the Confidential 
Information; or 







  


 


 


 
(d) The disclosure of Confidential Information to an independent auditor as required 


in accordance with this Agreement. 


15.2 Neither party will make any announcement or communication in relation to the 
Sponsorship or the relationship between the parties without first consulting the other 
party and obtaining that party’s consent. 


16. CANCELLATION OF EVENT 


16.1 The parties acknowledge that the Organiser may cancel or postpone the Event on any 
or all of the Event Dates owing to inclement weather conditions or for any cause beyond 
the reasonable control of the Organiser. For the avoidance of doubt, “inclement” shall 
be taken to mean weather conditions that are unacceptable to the Organiser in that 
such conditions would impair performance, cause damage to instruments or equipment 
or raise health and safety concerns. 


16.2 The parties agree that if the Event is cancelled on any or all of the Event Dates in 
accordance with Clause 16.1: 


(a) The Council shall be under no liability to the Organiser or any other person to 
pay any compensation or damages for any loss that the Organiser or any other 
person may suffer arising out of cancellation of the Event.  No penalties or 
cancellation charges shall be payable by the Council; 


(b) The Council shall not be obliged to make any further payments of the 
Sponsorship Sum;  


(c) The parties will meet and negotiate in good faith the amount of the Sponsorship 
Sum that should be retained by the Organiser (to reflect any Sponsorship Sum 
utilised by the Organiser prior to cancellation).  The Organiser must then 
immediately refund to the Council the agreed amount of unutilised Sponsorship 
Sum.  If the parties cannot agree then Clause 19 shall apply; 


(d) In the event that the Event or all remaining Event dates are cancelled, the parties 
will each immediately deliver to the other all documentation and property in their 
possession or control that belongs to the other party; and 


(e) The obligations set out in Clause 21.7 will continue to apply. 


17. TERM AND TERMINATION 


17.1 Subject to Clause 21.7, the Term of this Agreement shall commence on the date of 
signing this Agreement and shall continue for the Term or until earlier terminated 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 


17.2 The Council may immediately terminate this Agreement, either entirely or in part, by 
giving 14 days written notice to the Organiser if the Organiser commits one or more of 
the following events of default: 


(a) The Organiser is, or becomes, unable to pay its debts when due, or there is an 
enforceable judgment, distress, attachment, execution or other process in an 
amount in excess of $25,000 enforced against the Organiser; 


(b) The Organiser enters into, or resolves to enter into, any voluntary administration, 
compromise or assignment for the benefit of its creditors, or enters into, or 
resolves to enter into, a court-approved arrangement or a capital reorganisation 
or reconstruction or there is a change in the effective management or control of 
the Organiser; 


(c) An application or order is made or a resolution is passed for the winding up of 
the Organiser other than for the purpose of amalgamation or reconstruction 
approved by the Council; 







  


 


 


 
(d) A receiver, a receiver and manager, an official manager, a liquidator, a statutory 


manager, a trustee or an equivalent person is appointed over all or part of the 
Organiser’s assets or undertakings; 


(e) The Organiser ceases to carry on its business in whole or in part (except in the 
circumstances of force majeure); 


(f) If an individual, the Organiser dies or suffers a disability which prevents him or 
her from performing the Organiser’s obligations under this Agreement; 


(g) The Organiser fails to hold the Event on all or any of the Event Dates, or if the 
Event is cancelled on any or all of the Event Dates, other than in accordance 
with Clause 16.1; 


(h) The Organiser by act or omission allows circumstances to occur as a 
consequence of which any rights, powers, consents, plans, licences, permits, 
permissions or any other authorisations necessary for the proper organisation, 
management and provision of the Event are cancelled or are liable to 
cancellation; 


(i) If there is a material change in the nature of the Event so that the objects of the 
Organiser or the Event are inconsistent with the Council’s objectives and policies 
or negatively impact on the Council; 


(j) If the Organiser, by any means whatsoever, causes the image or reputation of 
the Council to fall into disrepute; 


(k) If there is, in the Council’s reasonable opinion, an irreparable breakdown in 
relations between the Council and the Organiser, a loss of confidence in the 
Organiser, or the Organiser fails to co-operate and meet with the Council as 
required under this Agreement; 


(l) The Event fails to achieve reasonable financial and presentation success when 
measured against the Event Standards required to be met by the Event; 


(m) The Organiser commits a breach of this Agreement and fails, after receipt of 
written notice requesting remedy of the breach within a reasonable timeframe, 
to remedy that breach within that timeframe; 


(n) The Organiser commits a material breach of this Agreement. 


18. CONSEQUENCES OF TERMINATION 


18.1 On termination of this Agreement under Clause 17: 


(a) The Council shall be under no liability to the Organiser or any other person to 
pay any compensation or damages for any loss that the Organiser or any other 
person may suffer arising out of termination of this Agreement.  No penalties or 
cancellation charges shall be payable by the Council; 


(b) The Council shall not be obliged to make any further payments of the 
Sponsorship Sum;  


(c) The parties agree to meet and negotiate in good faith the amount of the 
Sponsorship Sum that should be retained by the Organiser in recognition of any 
Sponsorship Sum utilised prior to termination.  The Organiser must immediately 
refund to the Council the agreed amount of unutilised Sponsorship Sum.  If the 
parties cannot agree then Clause 19 shall apply; 


(d) The parties will each immediately deliver to the other all documentation and 
property in their possession or control that belongs to the other party; and 


(e) The obligations set out in Clause 21.7 will continue to apply. 







  


 


 


 
19. DISPUTE RESOLUTION 


19.1 Without limiting the application of 19.2 to 19.6, in the event of a dispute, disagreement 
or difference of opinion (“Dispute”) arising under the Agreement as to: 


(a) The meaning or application of any part of the Agreement; or 


(b) Any other matter touching or concerning the Agreement, the parties shall actively 
and openly endeavour to amicably settle such Dispute themselves, with a view 
to achieving prompt resolution. 


19.2 A party claiming that a Dispute has arisen must give written notice to the other party, 
specifying the nature of the Dispute.  On receipt of such a notice, the parties shall 
endeavour to resolve the Dispute amicably and expeditiously, with a view to achieving 
prompt resolution. 


19.3 If the parties do not resolve the Dispute within ten (10) Business Days of receipt of a 
notice given under clause 19.2, a party may, by written notice to the other, refer the 
Dispute to arbitration in accordance with the Arbitration Act 1996 on the following terms: 


(a) A single arbitrator be appointed.  If the parties fail to agree on an arbitrator, the 
President of the Arbitrators and Mediator Institute of New Zealand Incorporated 
shall appoint the arbitrator; 


(b) No person who has participated in an attempt at informal dispute resolution of 
the Dispute shall act as arbitrator; 


(c) The place of arbitration shall be Lower Hutt; 


(d) The parties shall co-operate fully with the arbitrator.  The arbitrator will proceed 
promptly to deliver an award; 


(e) The arbitrator’s decision in respect of findings of fact shall be final and binding, 
and the appeal rights under Clause 5 of the Second Schedule of the Arbitration 
Act 1996 are expressly excluded; 


(f) Each party shall bear its own costs in such arbitration and (in the absence of an 
arbitrator’s award to the contrary) shall pay the costs of the arbitrator in equal 
shares. 


19.4 Pending the settlement of any Dispute, the parties shall continue to perform all of their 
obligations under the Agreement except that neither party shall be obliged to pay any 
money which is the subject of the Dispute. 


19.5 Neither party may commence any court or arbitration proceedings relating to a Dispute 
unless it has complied with the sub-clauses above relating to dispute resolution (except 
where either of them seeks urgent interlocutory or injunctive relief).  


19.6 This clause shall not apply to disputes involving third party claims against Council 
arising out of the performance or non-performance of this Agreement. 


20. NOTICES 


20.1 All communications under this Agreement which are required to be in writing shall be 
sent by mail with postage prepaid, or hand delivered to the Address for Notices set out 
in the Reference Schedule or to such other address as a party has notified the other of 
in writing. 


20.2 Subject to the following sub-clause, Notice hand delivered is deemed to be served upon 
delivery.  Notice by post is deemed to be served ten (10) Business Days after the date 
of posting.  Any notice served or hand delivered on a non-Business Day is deemed to 
have been served on the first Business Day after that day. 







  


 


 


 
21. GENERAL 


21.1 The Council as Regulatory Body 


(a) The Organiser acknowledges that the Council, in terms of its regulatory function 
as a Local Authority and a Territorial Authority, is obliged to and shall act 
independently in those capacities and not as a party to this Agreement.  The 
Organiser shall have no right or claim against the Council in its capacity as a 
party to this Agreement as a result of any lawful action or decision made by the 
Council in the performance of its regulatory functions except in the case of bad 
faith in its capacity as a party to this Agreement. 


(b) Any decision of the Council acting in its regulatory capacity shall not be construed 
as an approval of the Council as a party to this Agreement or as a variation to 
this Agreement unless otherwise expressly agreed. 


21.2 Governing Law and Jurisdiction 


This Agreement is governed by the laws of New Zealand.  The parties agree to submit 
to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts of New Zealand. 


21.3 Severability 


In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement is 
declared invalid by an order, decree or judgment of any Court of competent jurisdiction, 
this Agreement will be read as if such provision had not been inserted.  Where this 
action results in undue hardship on either party or constitutes a substantial deviation 
from the general intent and purpose of the parties as reflected in this Agreement, a 
variation rectifying such anticipated consequences will be entered into by the parties. 


21.4 Entire Agreement 


(a) This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties relating to 
the subject matter and replaces all prior agreements or undertakings whether 
oral or written. 


(b) Each party, except to the extent qualified herein, confirms that on entering into 
this Agreement it has not relied upon any statement, warranty or other 
representation made or information supplied by or on behalf of the other party. 


(c) Notwithstanding the sub-clauses above, where the Organiser has made specific 
representations as to its history, skills, performance and qualities, such 
representations may be relied upon by the Council in determining whether or not 
the Organiser has met the standards expected of it in relation to the organisation, 
management and provision of the Event. 


21.5 Variations 


This Agreement cannot be amended, modified or varied except in writing signed by the 
Council’s Representative and the Organiser’s Representative. 


21.6 Waiver 


No right under this Agreement shall be deemed to be waived except by notice in writing 
signed by each party.  Such waiver will not prejudice either party’s rights in respect of 
any subsequent breach of this Agreement. 


21.7 Continuing Obligations 


The Organiser’s obligations contained under the provisions of the following clauses 
shall continue in force notwithstanding the cancellation of the Event, or the termination 
or expiry of this Agreement: 







  


 


 


 
(a) Insurance; 


(b) Indemnity; 


(c) Intellectual Property; 


(d) Confidentiality; 


(e) Cancellation of Event; 


(f) Consequences of Termination; 


(g) Dispute Resolution. 


21.8 No Assignment 


The Organiser’s rights under this Agreement are personal to the Organiser and may not 
be assigned to a third party without the express written consent of the Council, which 
may be given subject to such conditions as the Council, in its sole discretion, considers 
are reasonably required. 


21.9 No Partnership 


Nothing in this Agreement constitutes the parties as partners or as agents for each 
other.  Neither party has any authority to bind the other or act on its behalf except to the 
extent expressly provided for in this Agreement. 


21.10 Costs 


(a) Each party shall bear its own costs (including legal costs) of and incidental to the 
negotiation, preparation and execution of this Agreement. 


(b) All costs (including legal costs on a solicitor and client basis) incurred by the 
Council in enforcing the provisions of this Agreement where the Organiser has 
committed a default, shall be met by the Organiser upon demand. 


22. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION 


22.1 Definitions 


In this Agreement unless the context otherwise requires: 


“Business Day” means a day on which registered banks are open for business in 
Wellington excluding Saturdays, Sundays and Wellington Anniversary Day.  A business 
day shall be deemed to commence at 9:00 am and to terminate at 5:00 pm New Zealand 
time (standard time or summer time, as appropriate). 


“Confidential Information” means all information relating to the other party or the 
other party’s business of which a party becomes aware by virtue of its relationship with 
the other party under this Agreement and any other agreement between the parties, 
and shall include the matters set out in this Agreement. 


“Event Report” means the report to be provided to the Council in accordance with 
Clause 8.4 and Schedule Three. 


“GST” means Goods and Services Tax in terms of the Goods and Services Tax Act 
1985, at the rate prevailing from time to time. 


“Local Authority” means City, District and Regional Councils. 


“Promotional Material” includes, but is not limited to, posters, brochures, fliers, 
banners, advertising, the internet, promotional signage and media releases. 







  


 


 


 
“Purchase Order” means the Council’s form under which it orders services, and which 
does not vary this Agreement but which forms part of this Agreement. 


“Sponsorship Conditions” means the conditions on which payment of each 
instalment of the Sponsorship Sum is contingent, as set out in Clause 4 and Schedule 
Two. 


22.2 Interpretation 


In this Agreement unless the context otherwise requires: 


(a) References to “parties” refer to parties to this Agreement and include 
successors and, in the case of the Organiser, permitted assigns and, in the case 
of the Council, assigns. 


(b) Reference to “Council” and “Organiser” includes reference to their employees, 
agents, consultants and contractors. 


(c) Reference to “persons” includes reference to companies, partnerships, 
associations, trusts, Council-Controlled Organisations, Government 
Departments and Local Authorities. 


(d) Headings and emphasis are for convenience only and shall not affect 
interpretation. 


(e) Words importing the singular include the plural and vice versa and words 
importing a gender include any gender. 


(f) References to clauses and schedules are references to clauses of and 
schedules to this Agreement. 


(g) A covenant or agreement on the part of two or more persons binds them jointly 
and severally. 


(h) Where a party’s approval is required pursuant to any provision of this Agreement, 
that approval is not to be arbitrarily or unreasonably withheld or delayed. 


(i) All monetary amounts are stated exclusive of GST and in New Zealand dollars 
unless stated otherwise. 


(j) A reference to any statute includes a reference to any regulation, proclamation, 
ordinance or by-law made under that statute and extends to any statute, 
regulation, proclamation, ordinance or by-law varying, consolidating or replacing 
the same. 


(k) A reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement to, or 
replacement or notation of, that document. 


(l) Where the day on or by which anything is to be done is not a Business Day, that 
thing must be done on or by the following Business Day. 


(m) No rule of construction applies to the disadvantage of a party because that party 
was responsible for the preparation of this Agreement or any part of it. 


  







  


 


 


 
 


FESTIVAL AND EVENT SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT 


SCHEDULE ONE – SPONSORSHIP CONDITIONS 


Promotional Material 


The Organiser will: 


A. Display the Council’s logo as per the Hutt City Council Brand Guidelines on all marketing collateral 


B. Seek approval from HCC prior to publishing advertising scripts.  


Publicity 


The Organiser will: 


A. Mention the Council’s support of the Event in all media statements 


B. Make itself or its Representative available to the Council (following reasonable notice of the request by 
Council) to optimise publicity for the Event, including but not limited to participating in interviews to 
publicise the Event. 


Complimentary Sites 


The Organiser will: 


A. Provide the Council with sites at the event to communicate messages to the community.  The number of 
sites to be provided to the Council will be mutually agreed by 19 October, 2023, prior to the event. 


Other Conditions 


The Organiser will: 


A. Place the Council’s signage (to be provided by Council) in locations at the event which ensure optimal 
exposure to spectators and in film and photo images taken during the Event. 


 







  


 


 


 


  


FESTIVAL AND EVENT SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT 


SCHEDULE TWO – EVENT REPORT 


 
The post event report will include: 


 


• An assessment by the Organiser of the success of the Event, participant numbers, attendance, 
highlights and recommendations for improvements for the following year 


• A copy of the Event’s budget comparing actual income and spending against that budgeted 


• Details of Education specific activities/initiatives and a review of the activities 


• Details of Health specific activities/initiatives and a review of the activities 
 


• Details of Waste Minimisation activities/initiatives and a review of the activities 


• Copies of media coverage and an analysis of this against the Marketing and Promotional Plan for the 
event 


• An analysis of how the Council’s funding contributed to the Event and how the funding was spent 


• Results from any survey’s carried out about the Event or related activities 


 







  


 


 


 


FESTIVAL AND EVENT SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT 


SCHEDULE THREE – CONFIRMATION OF HEALTH AND 


SAFETY PLAN 


 
TO: Hutt City Council 
  
 
 
FROM: __________________________________________________  (Name of organisation) 
 
 __________________________________________________ (Postal Address) 
 
 __________________________________________________ 
 
 
TELEPHONE:  
 
NAME OF EVENT: 
 
 
We confirm that our organisation will have a Health and Safety Plan prior to the event date which complies 
with the requirements of the Health and Safety at Work Act 2015 and all approved AUS/NZ standards and 
generally complies with all Health & Safety legislation, regulations and by-laws relevant for this purpose.  
This Plan will remain in force for the duration of our event and will not be amended or cancelled during 
this time. A copy of this plan is attached.  
 
We confirm the following requirements are part of the Plan: 


• A system is in place for the identification, assessment and control of hazards 


• Control measures for hazards are reviewed at intervals appropriate to the running of the event 


• A system is in place to follow all requirements under the COVID-19 Protection Framework for the 
health and safety of staff/volunteers and attendees 


• Health & Safety responsibilities are assigned to designated staff, that is, all those who work on 
the event, including volunteers. 


• Organisation representatives have inspected the event location to ensure that the venue is safe. 


• An Accident Register is kept on site. 


• An emergency plan designed for our event is in place for dealing with a variety of emergencies. 


• A Health & Safety briefing will be carried out with staff (including volunteers) prior to each session 
of the event and documented 


• All staff working at the event location have the necessary knowledge and skills to perform their 
job adequately, or they will be adequately supervised. 


• A system is in place to ensure the public is not endangered by activities carried out at the event 
venue. 


• Total number of staff/volunteers working at our event is ____ 
 
 
The name of the organiser for this event is _________________________________________ 
 
Contact phone number during the event is _________________________________________ 
 
I, the undersigned, confirm that the above information is true and factual.  I confirm I am 
authorised to sign this certificate. 
 
Authorised signatory: _________________________________________________ 
 
Name: (in capitals) _________________________________________________ 
 
Job title: _________________________________________________ 
 
Date: _________________________________________________ 


  







  


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Hutt City Council 
  


 
FROM: Name: 


(of Insurance Company) 
 
 Branch: 
 
 Address: 


 
We confirm we have issued a Public Liability Policy to: 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
in respect of:_____________________________________________________(Project title) 
 
We undertake this policy will not be cancelled or amended by us with the period of insurance 
without 30 days written advice to you. 
 
Period of insurance is from: 
 to 


The Limit of Liability is: 


 $2,000,000.00 (as a minimum) 


 


 


 Sub-limit insured for vibration, removal or weakening of 
support 


 


 


Deductible is  


 Deductible for vibration, removal or weakening of 
support 


 


The policy covers Liability arising out of:  


 Principal’s vicarious liability is covered by the policy Yes / No (delete one) 


 The ownership/use of mechanical plant Yes / No (delete one) 


 The use of hired plant Yes / No (delete one) 


 The ownership/use of watercraft Yes / No (delete one) 


 The ownership/use of aircraft Yes / No (delete one) 


 The use of explosives Yes / No (delete one) 


We advise that “special” terms, copy attached, have been 
specifically applied to this project 


 


Yes / No (delete one) 


 


__________________________________ 
Authorised Signatory 


 


Date:_________________ 


 
 
 
 
 


FESTIVAL AND EVENT SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT 


SCHEDULE FOUR – PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE CERTIFICATE 







  


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Hutt City Council 
  
 
FROM: __________________________________________________  (Name of organisation) 
 
 __________________________________________________ (Postal Address) 
 
 __________________________________________________ 
 
 
TELEPHONE:  
 
NAME OF EVENT: 
 
 
We confirm that our organisation will have a Waste Management Plan and complete a Post-Event Waste 
Analysis report which complies with the requirements of the Hutt City Council Solid Waste Management 
and Minimisation Bylaw 2021. The Organiser must submit the Plan to Council for approval by the Solid 
Waste Team two (2) months prior to the event. This Plan will remain in force for the duration of our event 
and will not be amended or cancelled during this time.  
 
The requirements will inform the Waste Minimisation Plan: (A comprehensive plan with all requirements 
can be found and submitted via Hutt City Council Website) 


• What waste you expect to be created at your event 


• How and when waste will be collected both during and after your event 


• Waste minimisation initiates you will undertake 


• Expected diversion from landfill 


• You will also need to have a site plan ready which includes the location of: 
- Waste and recycling stations 
- Waste and recycling sorting and/or storage facilities 
- Signage 
- Site entry and exit points 
- Food and beverage vendors 
- Merchandise  
- The route collection personal/vehicles will use to access the waste storage facilities 


during the event (if applicable) 
 
The following requirements will inform the Waste Analysis report: 


• The types of waste generated by the event  


• The amounts of waste (by type) generated by the event 


• The amount of waste diverted and avoided  


• The waste management facilities used to recover, recycle, treat or dispose of this waste- How 
well did you meet your waste diversion targets, is there anything you could have done to improve 
this 


• An additional relevant information e.g. any unforeseen changes made to the event waste plan 
 
The name of the organiser for this event is _________________________________________ 
 
Contact phone number during the event is _________________________________________ 
 
I, the undersigned, confirm that the above information is true and factual.  I confirm I am 
authorised to sign this certificate. 
 
Authorised signatory: _________________________________________________ 
 
Name: (in capitals) _________________________________________________ 
 
Job title: _________________________________________________ 
 
Date: _________________________________________________ 


FESTIVAL AND EVENT SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT 


SCHEDULE FIVE – WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN 
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Cameron Kapua-Morrell
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MANAAKI MARAE FUND 
FUNDING AGREEMENT 2021-2022 
 
PARTIES 
 
1. HUTT CITY COUNCIL (“Council”) a Territorial Authority pursuant to the Local 


Government Act 2002,   30 Laings Road, Lower Hutt 
 
and  
 


2. TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE a registered Charitable Trust under the 
Charitable Trusts Act 1957, 437 Hutt Road, Lower Hutt. 


 
TERMS 


 
1. Duration 


 
1.1 This agreement will commence on 1 July 2021 and expire on 30 June 


2022, unless otherwise terminated pursuant to this Funding Agreement or 
by agreement between the parties. 


 
2. Funding 


 
2.1. Council will pay the sum of $28,571.43 + $4,285.71 GST; 


a total sum of $32,857.14  
2.2. The funds will be paid to TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE as soon as 


practicable, following receipt of a signed Funding Agreement including 
valid Tax Invoice. 


 
3. Use of the Funding 


 
3.1 The funds provided must be used to support service provision, for 


administration expenses, purchase of equipment, building maintenance 
and the development and / or preservation of taonga.  


3.1 The funds are not to be used to increase cash reserves. 
3.2 Any part of the funds not expended by TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE on 


expiry or termination of this Agreement shall be returned to Council no 
later than one month after that expiry or termination date. 


 
  







MANAAKI MARAE FUND 
FUNDING AGREEMENT 2021-2022 


 Page 2 of 4 


 
 


4 Accountability & Compliance 
 


4.1 TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE are required to provide either;  
(a) A statement of financial accounts showing grant being received and 


spent, or 
(b) An annual report / performance report  generated for an  AGM  


4.2 Council may at any time perform any reasonable acceptance test, review 
or audit relating to this Agreement, the use of the funds, the activities of 
TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE or any aspect of the operation of any of 
these matters.  TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE must provide the Council 
with all reasonable assistance in this regard. 


4.3 TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE will meet their obligations under the 
Charities Services. Council may refer to and rely on the performance 
reports provided to the Charities Services by TE TATAU O TE PO 
MARAE. 


4.4 Council may withhold any future funding if issues are identified. 
 
 


5 Undertakings 
 


5.1 TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE will recognise the support of the Council in 
all publicity material, annual reports or similar publications.  Recognition 
shall be demonstrated by use of the Council’s logo (provided Council’s 
prior approval has been obtained for its use). 


 
 
6 Dispute Resolution 
 


6.1 A party to this contract may not commence any court or arbitration 
proceedings relating to a dispute under this contract unless it has 
complied with the clauses below relating to dispute resolution (except 
where the party seeks urgent interlocutory or injunctive relief). 


6.2 A party claiming that a dispute has arisen must give written notice, within 
five (5) business days of the dispute arising to the other party specifying 
the nature of the dispute. 


6.3 On receipt of such notice, the parties must endeavour to resolve the 
dispute using informal dispute resolution techniques.  If the parties cannot 
agree then the matter must be submitted to court or arbitration. 
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7 Termination 
 


7.1 Without limiting any other provisions of this Agreement, Council may 
terminate this Agreement at any time by giving TE TATAU O TE PO 
MARAE one month’s written notice, if any of the obligations under this 
Funding Agreement are not met. 


7.2 If this agreement is terminated in accordance with 7.1 Council will be under 
no obligation to provide further funding to TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE. 


 
 


8 Misappropriation of Funds 
 


8.1 Use of the funds for a purpose other than one described in 3.1 without the 
prior approval of Council, is deemed to be a misappropriation of the funds. 


8.2 The funds are deemed to be misappropriated if  TE TATAU O TE PO 
MARAE fails to provide any information as outlined in paragraph 4 of this 
funding agreement; 


8.3 If the funds are misappropriated or deemed to be misappropriated TE 
TATAU O TE PO MARAE must reimburse the funds to Council within 14 
days of a written request from Council.  


8.4 If the funds are not repaid within 14 days following such written request,  
TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE agrees that Council may recover the debt 
(together with the costs and interests if applicable) from  TE TATAU O TE 
PO MARAE through court proceedings, the Disputes Tribunal and / or 
referral of the matter to a debt collection agency. 


8.5 Council reserves the right to take all other measures available to it 
including reporting any misappropriation of the funds to the Police if the 
funds are considered to have been misappropriated by TE TATAU O TE 
PO MARAE 


8.6 Any misappropriation of the funds will deem TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE 
to be ineligible for future funding. 


 


  









		Manaaki marae FUND

		Funding AGREEMENT 2021-2022

		PARTIES

		TERMS

		1. Duration

		2. Funding

		3. Use of the Funding

		4 Accountability & Compliance

		5 Undertakings

		6 Dispute Resolution

		7 Termination





		Execution






 


 Page 1 of 4 


MANAAKI MARAE FUND 


FUNDING AGREEMENT 2022-2023 


 


PARTIES 
 


1. HUTT CITY COUNCIL (“Council”) a Territorial Authority pursuant to the Local 


Government Act 2002,   30 Laings Road, Lower Hutt 


 


and  


 


2. TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE a registered Charitable Trust under the 


Charitable Trusts Act 1957, 437 Hutt Road, Lower Hutt. 


 


TERMS 
 


1. Duration 


 


1.1 This agreement will commence on 1 July 2022 and expire on 30 June 


2023, unless otherwise terminated pursuant to this Funding Agreement or 


by agreement between the parties. 


 


2. Funding 


 


2.1. Council will pay the sum of $28,571.43 + $4,285.71 GST; 


a total sum of $32,857.14  


2.2. The funds will be paid to TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE as soon as 


practicable, following receipt of a signed Funding Agreement including 


valid Tax Invoice. 


 


3. Use of the Funding 


 


3.1 The funds provided must be used to support service provision, for 


administration expenses, purchase of equipment, building maintenance 


and the development and / or preservation of taonga.  


3.1 The funds are not to be used to increase cash reserves. 


3.2 Any part of the funds not expended by TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE on 


expiry or termination of this Agreement shall be returned to Council no 


later than one month after that expiry or termination date. 
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4 Accountability & Compliance 
 


4.1 TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE are required to provide either;  


(a) A statement of financial accounts showing grant being received and 


spent, or 


(b) An annual report / performance report  generated for an  AGM  


4.2 Council may at any time perform any reasonable acceptance test, review 


or audit relating to this Agreement, the use of the funds, the activities of 


TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE or any aspect of the operation of any of 


these matters.  TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE must provide the Council 


with all reasonable assistance in this regard. 


4.3 TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE will meet their obligations under the 


Charities Services. Council may refer to and rely on the performance 


reports provided to the Charities Services by TE TATAU O TE PO 


MARAE. 


4.4 Council may withhold any future funding if issues are identified. 


 


 


5 Undertakings 
 


5.1 TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE will recognise the support of the Council in 


all publicity material, annual reports or similar publications.  Recognition 


shall be demonstrated by use of the Council’s logo (provided Council’s 


prior approval has been obtained for its use). 


 


 


6 Dispute Resolution 
 


6.1 A party to this contract may not commence any court or arbitration 


proceedings relating to a dispute under this contract unless it has 


complied with the clauses below relating to dispute resolution (except 


where the party seeks urgent interlocutory or injunctive relief). 


6.2 A party claiming that a dispute has arisen must give written notice, within 


five (5) business days of the dispute arising to the other party specifying 


the nature of the dispute. 


6.3 On receipt of such notice, the parties must endeavour to resolve the 


dispute using informal dispute resolution techniques.  If the parties cannot 


agree then the matter must be submitted to court or arbitration. 
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7 Termination 
 


7.1 Without limiting any other provisions of this Agreement, Council may 


terminate this Agreement at any time by giving TE TATAU O TE PO 


MARAE one month’s written notice, if any of the obligations under this 


Funding Agreement are not met. 


7.2 If this agreement is terminated in accordance with 7.1 Council will be under 


no obligation to provide further funding to TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE. 


 


 


8 Misappropriation of Funds 


 


8.1 Use of the funds for a purpose other than one described in 3.1 without the 


prior approval of Council, is deemed to be a misappropriation of the funds. 


8.2 The funds are deemed to be misappropriated if  TE TATAU O TE PO 


MARAE fails to provide any information as outlined in paragraph 4 of this 


funding agreement; 


8.3 If the funds are misappropriated or deemed to be misappropriated TE 


TATAU O TE PO MARAE must reimburse the funds to Council within 14 


days of a written request from Council.  


8.4 If the funds are not repaid within 14 days following such written request,  


TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE agrees that Council may recover the debt 


(together with the costs and interests if applicable) from  TE TATAU O TE 


PO MARAE through court proceedings, the Disputes Tribunal and / or 


referral of the matter to a debt collection agency. 


8.5 Council reserves the right to take all other measures available to it 


including reporting any misappropriation of the funds to the Police if the 


funds are considered to have been misappropriated by TE TATAU O TE 


PO MARAE 


8.6 Any misappropriation of the funds will deem TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE 


to be ineligible for future funding. 
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EXECUTION 


Party 1: Hutt City Council 


Signed on behalf of the  


Hutt City Council by: 


 


 


 


Print your full name 


 


Date 


Please sign  


 DD / MM / YYYY 


 


Party 2: TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE 


 


Signed on behalf of the  


TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE by: 


 


 


 


Print your full name 


 


Date 


Please sign  


 DD / MM / YYYY 


 


Cameron Kapua-Morrell


13/07/2022
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MANAAKI MARAE FUND 
FUNDING AGREEMENT 2023-2024 
 
PARTIES 
 
1. HUTT CITY COUNCIL (“Council”) a Territorial Authority pursuant to the Local 


Government Act 2002, 30 Laings Road, Lower Hutt 
 
and   
 


1. TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA MARAE, a registered Charitable Trust under the 
Charitable Trusts Act 1957, 136 Randwick Road, Lower Hutt. 


 
 
TERMS 


 
1. Duration 


 
1.1 This agreement will commence on 1 July 2023 and expire on 30 June 2024, 


unless otherwise terminated pursuant to this Funding Agreement or by 
agreement between the parties. 


 
2. Funding 


 
2.1. Council will pay the sum of $29,228.56 + $4,384.28 GST; 


a total sum of $33,612.84  
2.2. The funds will be paid to TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA MARAE as soon as 


practicable, following receipt of a signed Funding Agreement including valid 
Tax Invoice. 


 
2. Use of the Funding 


 
3.1 The funds provided must be used to support service provision, for 


administration expenses, purchase of equipment, building maintenance and 
the development and / or preservation of taonga.  


3.1 The funds are not to be used to increase cash reserves. 
3.2 Any part of the funds not expended by TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA MARAE 


on expiry or termination of this Agreement shall be returned to Council no 
later than one month after that expiry or termination date. 
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4 Accountability & Compliance 
 


4.1 TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA MARAE are required to provide either;  
(a) A statement of financial accounts showing grant being received and 


spent, or 
(b) An annual report / performance report generated for an AGM  


4.2 Council may at any time perform any reasonable acceptance test, review or 
audit relating to this Agreement, the use of the funds, the activities of TE 
KĀKANO O TE AROHA MARAE or any aspect of the operation of any of 
these matters.  TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA MARAE must provide the 
Council with all reasonable assistance in this regard. 


4.3 TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA MARAE will meet their obligations under the 
Charities Services. Council may refer to and rely on the performance reports 
provided to the Charities Services by TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA MARAE 


4.4 Council may withhold any future funding if issues are identified. 
 
 


5 Undertakings 
 


5.1 TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA MARAE will recognise the support of the 
Council in all publicity material, annual reports or similar publications.  
Recognition shall be demonstrated by use of the Council’s logo (provided 
Council’s prior approval has been obtained for its use). 


 
 
6 Dispute Resolution 
 


6.1 A party to this contract may not commence any court or arbitration 
proceedings relating to a dispute under this contract unless it has complied 
with the clauses below relating to dispute resolution (except where the party 
seeks urgent interlocutory or injunctive relief). 


6.2 A party claiming that a dispute has arisen must give written notice, within 
five (5) business days of the dispute arising to the other party specifying the 
nature of the dispute. 


6.3 On receipt of such notice, the parties must endeavour to resolve the dispute 
using informal dispute resolution techniques.  If the parties cannot agree, 
then the matter must be submitted to court or arbitration. 
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7 Termination 
 


7.1 Without limiting any other provisions of this Agreement, Council may 
terminate this Agreement at any time by giving TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA 
MARAE one month’s written notice, if any of the obligations under this 
Funding Agreement are not met. 


7.2 If this agreement is terminated in accordance with 7.1 Council will be under 
no obligation to provide further funding to TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA 
MARAE 


 
 


8 Misappropriation of Funds 
 


8.1 Use of the funds for a purpose other than one described in 3.1 without the 
prior approval of Council, is deemed to be a misappropriation of the funds. 


8.2 The funds are deemed to be misappropriated if TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA 
MARAE fails to provide any information as outlined in paragraph 4 of this 
funding agreement. 


8.3 If the funds are misappropriated or deemed to be misappropriated TE 
KĀKANO O TE AROHA MARAE must reimburse the funds to Council 
within 14 days of a written request from Council.  


8.4 If the funds are not repaid within 14 days following such written request, TE 
KĀKANO O TE AROHA MARAE agrees that Council may recover the debt 
(together with the costs and interests if applicable) from TE KĀKANO O TE 
AROHA MARAE through court proceedings, the Disputes Tribunal and / or 
referral of the matter to a debt collection agency. 


8.5 Council reserves the right to take all other measures available to it including 
reporting any misappropriation of the funds to the Police if the funds are 
considered to have been misappropriated by TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA 
MARAE 


8.6 Any misappropriation of the funds will deem TE KĀKANO O TE AROHA 
MARAE to be ineligible for future funding. 
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Approval of Performance Report
Te Kakano Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2020
Cash Basis


The Board of Trustees are pleased to present the approved performance report including the historical
financial statements of Te Kakano Trust for the year ended 30 June 2020.


APPROVED


Tamati Cairns, Chair


18 October 2020


18 October 2020
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Entity Information
Te Kakano Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2020
Cash Basis


Who are we?', 'Why do we exist?'


Legal Nam~eof Entity
Te Kakano Trust


Entity Ty'~e and Legal Basis
Charitable Trust and a registered charity


Re.gistration NUrrtber
CC51581


Entity's p-urpose o~ rv'Iission
To promote, support, foster and establish wairuatanga, tino rangatiratanga and manakitanga


Entity Structure
Te Kakano Trust is administered by a Board which may have up to seven Trustees, Currently there are five Trustees and two ex-
officio Board members who fill the role of Financial Adviser and Marae Hire Co-Ordinator. There are no employees, 50 volunteers
donate their services free of charge,


The Trust meets monthly,


'"


Main l)~~rces of ~!itV:s Cas~,.!1nd Resources" "
Te Kakano Trust relies on an annual marae grant from Hutt City Council, other grants, church tithes and offerings, income from
marae hire and catering and koha. The marae grant is used to maintain regular upkeep,


Main Methods Used by Entity to Raise Funds
Th'e'mainfun"dniising activity is church tithes arid offerings, marae hire and catering,


Entity's Reliance o!! Volunteers and D0r:tated Goods or Services.
Te Kakano Trust relies to a great extent on volunteers for their activities,


Phy!>icatAddres~ ..
136 Randwick Road,Moera,Lower Hutt,Wellington,New Zealand.5010


- .~


Postal Address~- -
PO Box 36032,Lower Hutt,wellington.5045
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Statement of Service Performance
Te Kakano Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2020


What did we do? When did we do it?


Outcomes Achieved 2020 Achieved 2019
Lifestyle.


No. of 'no stay'
visitors to the 9 24


A marae complex that is accessible and affordable and marae
contributes to an entertaining and strong community
spirit.


No. of groups
3 27


Services: accommodated


Provide facilities and support to individual and community No. of people
activities assisted due to 0 2


hardship


% of year ablution
block was 100% 100%
available 24/7


No. of food parcels
140 320provided


No. of tangihana
held during the 0 4
year


Sense of Place.


A marae environment that is attractive, safe and well No. of kapahaka
0 2maintained for visitors groups supported


No. of fundraisers 0- Church 1 - Church
supported


Services: 2 Others 24 Others
Maintain a safe and attractive marae complex to a high No. ofte reo 0 30standard classes held


No. of te reo class
0 1participants


4 1
Accessible whanau able to respond to any situation Major project
quickly and efficiently works carried out


during the year $14,034 $4,690


No. of Community
Service clients 8 43
supported


No. of Volunteers 4 5


engaged and up to 50 when and up to 50 when
reouired renuired
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Statement of Service Performance


Outcomes
Achieved 2020 Achieved 2019


Strong and tolerant communities.


Marae whanau that embraces, contributes, supports and
celebrates cultural diversity in an inclusive, caring,
sharing, friendly and welcoming way where people
experience a sense of belonging


Services:
The marae is a gathering place for diverse networks and Informative
cultures. website N Y


maintained
The marae adds to the uniqueness of its surroundings
within the Moera Village.


Whanau are rich in traditional cultural practices and are
able to demonstrate whanaungatanga, manaakitanga and
wairuatanga, karaitianatanga to manuhiri as and when
required.


Active marae 0 19relationshios


No. of noho marae
held to maintain 2 25knowledge of
marae and tikanga


Community Support.


Marae whanau that embraces, contributes, supports and
celebrates cultural diversity through education, social,
environmental and economic opportunities.


No. of groups


Services: hosted at
0 12


Promote cultural exchanges and experiences with wananga during


manuhiri from other ethnicities nationally and from the year


around the world
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Statement of Receipts and Payments
Te Kakano Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2020


'How was it funded?' and 'What did it cost?'


Account Notes 2019 2019


Operating Receipts
Koha, fundraising all.<l<?ther,simil(;lrreceipts, 20,213.19 34,998.85
Receipts from providing goods or services 44,502.14 60,800.12
Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 13.51 31.81


Total Operating Receipts 64,728.84 95,830.78


Operating Payments
Payments relating to providing goods or services 2 59,123.46 75,032.80


Total Operating Payments 59,123.46 75,032.80


Operating Surplus or (Deficit) 5,605.38 20,797.98


Capital Receipts
Receipts from sale (Jf resources 3 2,583.68 0.00
Receipts from borrowings 3 0.00 5,302.08


Total Capital Receipts 2,583.68 5,302.08


Capital Payments
Purchase of resources 3 0.00 (10,697.51)
Repayment of borrowings 3 0.00 0.00


Total Capital Payments 0.00 (10,697.51)


Increase/(Decrease) in Bank Accounts and Cash 8,189.06 15,402.55


Cash Balances
Bank accounts and cash at the beginning of the financial year 89,889.53 74,486.98
Bank accounts and cash at the end of the financial year 98,078.59 89,889.53
Represented by:
Cheque accounts 61,024.73 52,835.67


Term deposits 37,053.86 37,053.86
98,078.59 89,889.53


This statement has been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement.
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Statement of Resources and Commitments
Te Kakano Trust
As at 30 June 2020
Cash Basis


'What the entity owns?' and 'What the entity owes?'


Account 2020 2019


98,078.59 89,889.53


2020 2019


(1.89) (50.00)
0.00 0.00
(1.89) (50.00)


2020 2019


20,794.00 20,794.00
11,197.96 11,197.96
62,555.71 62,555.71
94,547.67 94,547.67


2020 2019


Bank Accounts and Cash (from Statement of Receipts and Payments)


Account


Money Owed to the Entity
Short term loan facility (Unsecured)
TeAka Puaho


Total Money Owed to the Entity


Account


Other Resources (at cost price)
Fixtures and Fittings
Motor vehicles
Plant and equipment


Total Other Resources


Account


Money Owed by the Entity
Description


Unpaid invoices
GST
Total Creditors and Accrued Expenses


(1,537.47)
3,576.03
2,038.56


0.00
(830.49)
(830.49)


Account 2020 2019


Equity
Current year ~arnings - accrual
Retained earnings/Accumulated funds


Total Equity


5,368.22
132,883.59
138,251.81


20,797.98
112,085.61
132,883.59


This statement has been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement.
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Statement of Accounting Policies
Te Kakano Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2020
Cash Basis


'How did we do our accounting?'


Basis of Preparation
The entity is permitted by law to apply PBE SFR-C (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting -
Cash (Not for Profit) and has elected to do so. All transactions are reported in the Statement of Receipts and
Payments and related Notes to the Performance Report on a cash basis.


Goods and Services Tax (GST)
The entity is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for
accounts payable and accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST.


Income Tax
Te Kakano Trust is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory
conditions for these exemptions .


. Bank Accounts and Cash
Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Receipts and Payments comprise cash balances and bank
balances (including short term deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.


Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with
those of the previous reporting period.
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Notes to the Performance Report
Te Kakano Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2020
Cash Basis


Account 2020 2019


1. Analysis of Receipts
Koha,fundraising andother similar receipts
Koha received


Fundraising


Tithes ..<Ojnd.off~rriQgs
Total Receipts from koha, fundraising and other similar receipts


Interest,dlviden.dsal'ld()therinvestment receipts
Interest Income
Total interesi,dlvidendsand other investmeritreceipts


4,000,00 8,199,00
847,39 3,600,05


15,365,80 23,199,80
20,213.19 34,998.85


10,393.08 18,094.55
28,571.43 28,571.43
2,542.63 ·O.O()


0.00 8,695.65
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


2,995.00 5,438.49
44,502.14 60,800.12


13.51 31.81
13.51 31.81


64,728.84 95,830.78


2020 2019


Re<;eipts from . providing gOods or services
FacilitiesHire/C<Ojterlng . .
Hutt dty Council MaraeGrant
Insurance Claim - Kitchen
M~~sey Uni.TEKTRU
Presbyteri~n §upportGraQt
Te Piringa ote Awakairangi
Other Revenue .
Total ReceiptS from providing goods or services


Total Receipts


Account


2. Analysis of Payments
Payme"!tsrelatil)g to provi~inggoodsor services
Accounting services
AdyertisinQ
C~tElring
Cleaning
Everis I'l0tebook
General administration and office resourcesHo~pitality . . ..' '.


I.nsuranse ...• . '.' .
Kitchen Renoyation (Repairs and Maintenance)
Koha and Qifts
Laundry .


Legal Expenses
LiQht,C3as, PO'Yer, H.eatin\l.
Ministry expenses
M()tor Vehicleexpenses
Music
Offic~ Expen~es
Parish resources
Printing & Stationery
Rates
Rent
Repairs and Maintenance '.
Securit}i a~demergency costs
Te.p ~udget contribution
Telephone & Internet
Training
Travel and accommodation
Volunteer Appreciation
)(ero.MonthlySub!Scripti°rl ....
Youth and children's church
'Total Payments relating to providing goods or services


44.44
39.13


6,383.32
2.759,26


414.18
367.13


1,66046
455.20


2,445.61
1,490.00


414.78
1,640.00
5,216.70
1,663.58
.1,7?3,2,1


0.00
190.87
113.91


1,195.81
3,978.90
4,800,00


10,800.99
1,924.28
6,300.34
1,292.79


0.00
0.00


1,124.57
684.00


0.00
59,123.46


44.44
0.00


10,836J9
3,118.26


0.00
1,170.92


56.52
448.05


43.13
4,250.00


0.00
0.00


5,882.12
20,734,16


3!197.45
0,00


1,292.28
111.30
2n57


3,585.95
4,800.00
4,347.53
1,34906
5,?5900
1,886.22


673.48
459.22


0,00
. 665.39
547.96


75,032.80
Total Payments 59,123.46 75,032.80
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Notes to the Performance Report
Te Kakano Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2020
Cash Basis


Account> 2020 2019


3. Capital Receipts' & Payments


Capital receipts 0.00 0.00


Capital Payments
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Plant and Equipment' - - - - -


- Replacement chiller
- Kangen water system


Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Other Assets O/Liabilities
GST
Cost of kitchen insurance work offset against TAP payments due 2020/21
Unsecured loans


0_00 2,580,00
0,00 3,9n91
0.00 6,553.91


3,576_03 (830_39)
(1,537A7) 0_00


1_89 50_00


2020 2019Account


4. Related Party Transactions


. ',.c- •..... " ..• " .. '.' ",", -'-'-', ,
Description of Related Party Relationship
Tokai Nihotima who is a trustee of Te Kakano Trust Board and his wife Hine who is an ex-officio member of the same Board and also looks
after the day to day running of the Marae


Value of the Transaction


Description of the Transaction (whether cash or amount in kind) Nil Nil
Tokai and Hine live rent free in accommodation that was formerly the Manse. The property belongs to Te Aka Puaho who have given their
consent to the arrangement with Tokai and Hine_ It retains its original purpose as a Manse_


Description of Related Party Relationship


Description of the Transaction (whether cash or amount in kind) Nil Nil


Amount Outstanding at Year End Nil Nil
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Notes to the Performance Report
Te Kakano Trust
For the year ended 30 June 2020
Cash Basis


Account'- 2020 2019


4. Related Party Transactions (Continued)


Description of Related partY Relationship
Koha


Description of the Transaction (whether cash or amount in kind)
Koha is a freely given gift rather than a charge for services or facilities. The amount shown here is the total amount given by others to Te
Kakano and vice versa.


Koha paid
KOha received


1,490.00
4,.000.00


4,250_00
8,199.00


5. Events After the Balance Date
There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact on the Performance Report (Last year-
nil).
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Compilation Report
Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated
For the year ended 30 September 2023
Cash Basis


Compilation Report to the Directors of Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated.


Scope


On the basis of information provided and in accordance with Service Engagement Standard 2 Compilation of Financial
Information, we have compiled the financial statements of Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated for the year ended 30 September
2023.


These statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in the Notes to these financial
statements.


Responsibilities


The Executive Committee are solely responsible for the information contained in this financial report and have determined that
the accounting policies used are appropriate to meet your needs and for the purpose that the financial statements were
prepared.


The financial statements were prepared exclusively for your benefit. We do not accept responsibility to any other person for the
contents of the financial statements.


No Audit or Review Engagement Undertaken


Our procedures use accounting expertise to undertake the compilation of the financial statements from information you
provided. Our procedures do not include verification or validation procedures. No audit or review engagement has been
performed and accordingly no assurance is expressed.


Independence


We have no involvement with Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated other than for the preparation of financial statements and
management reports and offering advice based on the financial information provided.


Disclaimer


We have compiled these financial statements based on information provided which has not been subject to an audit or review
engagement. Accordingly, we do not accept any responsibility for the reliability, accuracy or completeness of the compiled
financial information contained in the financial statements. Nor do we accept any liability of any kind whatsoever, including
liability by reason of negligence, to any person for losses incurred as a result of placing reliance on this financial report.


                                                          


Parsons Roddick & Co Limited


Upper Hutt


Dated: 26 November 2023
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Entity Information
Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated
For the year ended 30 September 2023
Cash Basis


'Who are we?', 'Why do we exist?'


 


Legal Name of Entity


Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated


Entity Type and Legal Basis


Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated is a registered charity.


Registration Number


CC32551


Entity's Purpose or Mission


Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated purpose is to be a place to stand and belong.  The Marae is used for meetings, celebrations,
funerals, educational workshops and other important events.


Entity Structure


Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated is an Incorporated Society and a registered Charity.


Main Sources of Entity's Cash and Resources


Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated relies on grants & fundraising for income.


Main Methods Used by Entity to Raise Funds


Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated main fund raising is through running Housie events.


Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services


The Committee consists of volunteers.


Physical Address


77 Rata Street
Naenae
Lower Hutt  


Postal Address


77 Rata Street
Naenae
Lower Hutt


Officers/Committee Members







Entity Information
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Position  Name


 Chairperson  Cecilia Rooderkerk


 Secretary  Greg Hawkins


 Treasurer  Ronda Pahau


 Executive Committee Member  Bruce Aranga


 Executive Committee Member  Marie Tutahi


Accountants


Parsons Roddick & Co Limited
5th Floor, CBD Towers
84 Main Street
Upper Hutt


Bankers


Bank of New Zealand
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Approval of Financial Report
Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated
For the year ended 30 September 2023
Cash Basis


The Executive Committee are pleased to present the approved financial report including the historical financial statements of Te
Mangungu Marae Incorporated for year ended 30 September 2023.


APPROVED


Cecilia Rooderkerk


Chairperson


Date .....................................


Ronda Pahau


Treasurer


Date .....................................


05/12/2023


05/12/2023
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Statement of Service Performance
Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated
For the year ended 30 September 2023
Cash Basis


'What did we do?', 'When did we do it?'


Description of Entity's Outcomes


Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated purpose is to be a place to stand and belong.  The Marae is used for meetings, celebrations,
funerals, educational workshops and other important events.  The Marae operates as an Incorporated society and is a registered
Charity.  The nature of Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated has not changed during the reporting period.


2023 2022


Description and Quantification of the Entity's Outputs
Financial Outputs


Accommodation 8 34


Church Groups 45 6


Community Groups 52 26


One Day Facility Hire 6 -


Tangi 12 14


Unveiling 4 2


Workshops - 12







This statement has been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached
Compilation Report.
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Statement of Receipts and Payments
Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated
For the year ended 30 September 2023


NOTES 2023 2022


Operating Receipts
Donations, fundraising and other similar revenue 1 252,472 93,290


Receipts from providing goods or services 1 8,104 7,583


Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 1 4,054 209


Other operating receipts 1 - 237


Total Operating Receipts 264,630 101,319


Operating Payments
Payments relating to public fundraising 2 159,949 46,282


Payments relating to providing goods or services 2 34,646 36,164


Grants and donations paid 2 500 300


Total Operating Payments 195,095 82,746


Operating Surplus or (Deficit) 69,535 18,573


Capital Receipts
Receipts from sale of resources 3 6,850 6,412


Receipts from borrowings 3 16,827 13,460


Total Capital Receipts 23,678 19,871


Capital Payments
Purchase of resources 16,398 6,850


Repayment of borrowings 15,340 8,144


Total Capital Payments 31,738 14,994


Increase/(Decrease) in Bank Accounts and Cash 61,474 23,450


Cash Balances
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 215,678 192,228


Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 277,152 215,678







This statement has been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached
Compilation Report.
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Statement of Resources and Commitments
Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated
For the year ended 30 September 2023
Cash Basis


'What the entity owns?' and 'What the entity owes?'


2023 2022


Bank Accounts and Cash
Bank and cash/(bank overdraft)


Housie Account 30,399 6,951


Marae Account 234,605 206,011


Raffles Account 12,148 2,716
Total Bank and cash/(bank overdraft) 277,152 215,678


Total Bank Accounts and Cash 277,152 215,678


2023 2022


Other Resources
Current


Other Current Assets
Prepayments - 6,850
Total Other Current Assets - 6,850


Total Current - 6,850


Non Current
Property, Plant and Equipment 718,818 702,420
Total Non Current 718,818 702,420


Total Other Resources 718,818 709,270


2023 2022


Commitments
Current


Creditors and Accrued Expenses
GST 5,288 3,800
Total Creditors and Accrued Expenses 5,288 3,800


Total Current 5,288 3,800


Total Commitments 5,288 3,800


2023 2022


Equity
Current year earnings 69,535 18,573


Retained earnings/Accumulated funds 253,518 234,945







Statement of Resources and Commitments


2023 2022


This statement has been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached
Compilation Report.
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Revaluation reserves 667,629 667,629


Total Equity 990,683 921,147
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Depreciation Schedule
Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated
For the year ended 30 September 2023
NAME COST OPENING VALUE PURCHASES DISPOSALS DEPRECIATION CLOSING ACCUM


DEP CLOSING VALUE


Land and buildings
75 Rata Street,
NaeNae 283,641 283,641 - - - - 283,641


Marae Building
Improvements 411,802 411,802 - - - - 411,802


Total Land and
buildings 695,443 695,443 - - - - 695,443


Plant and equipment
3 Heat Pumps 13,700 - 13,700 - 2,512 2,512 11,189


Fridge 1,537 1,033 - - 258 763 775


Heatpump 2,465 781 - - 156 1,840 625
Marae Laser Water
Heater 2,698 - 2,698 - 292 292 2,406


Marae
Refrigeration Unit 3,479 1,696 - - 221 2,003 1,476


Multi Kai Cooker 2,799 1,266 - - 253 1,786 1,013
Total Plant and
equipment 26,679 4,776 16,398 - 3,692 9,197 17,482


Total 722,122 700,219 16,398 - 3,692 9,197 712,925
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Statement of Accounting Policies
Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated
For the year ended 30 September 2023
Cash Basis


'Statement of Accounting Policies


The financial statements presented here aree for  Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated, an incorporated society registered under
the Incorporated Societiies Act 1908 and is a registered charity.


Basis of Preparation


The entity is permitted by law to apply PBE SFR-C (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Cash (Not for Profit) and
has elected to do so. All transactions are reported in the Statement of Receipts and Payments and related Notes to the
Performance Report on a cash basis.


Measurement Basis


These financial statements of   Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except as noted
Otherwise below.  The information is presented in New Zealand dollars and has been rounded to whole dollars, unless otherwise
stated,


Changes in Accounting Policies


There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the previous
reporting period.


Goods and Services Tax (GST)


The entity is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable and
accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST.


Income Tax


Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory
conditions for these exemptions.


Bank Accounts and Cash


Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Receipts and Payments comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short
term deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.


Government Grants


Government grants are reported at their fair value where there is reasonable certainty that the grant will be received and all
attached conditions will be met.


Property, Plant & Equipment


Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated has the following classes of Property, Plant & Equipment;


• Land & Buildings  - 0% DV
• Plant & Equipment 13% - 20% DV


All property, plant & equipment, except land and buildings, is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
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Notes to the Performance Report
Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated
For the year ended 30 September 2023
Cash Basis


2023 2022


1. Analysis of Receipts
Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts


Grants Received 29,229 28,571


Housie Income 199,342 55,899


Housie Raffles 10,547 1,370


Koha Income 13,354 7,450
Total Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts 252,472 93,290


Receipts from providing goods or services


Net Rental Income
Rent Received - Rata Street 2,900 -


Rent Received - Marae 5,204 7,583
Total Net Rental Income 8,104 7,583


Total Receipts from providing goods or services 8,104 7,583


Interest, dividends and other investment receipts
Interest Income 4,054 209
Total Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 4,054 209


Other receipts
Other Revenue - 237
Total Other receipts - 237


2023 2022


2. Analysis of Payments
Payments related to public fundraising


Accountancy 300 167


Expenses for Housie 7,082 4,526


Licenses 628 -


Prizes 141,279 39,129


Rent 10,660 2,460
Total Payments related to public fundraising 159,949 46,282


Payments relating to providing goods or services
Bank Fees 40 -


Cleaning and Health & Safety - 3,277


Computer Expenses - 191


Consulting & Accounting 4,181 4,623


Insurance - Marae buildings 1,407 1,580


Insurance - Rata Street 362 -


Kitchen Groceries 4,734 76







Notes to the Performance Report


2023 2022
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Light, Power, Heating 6,170 3,978


Printing & Stationery 200 187


Rates - Marae 1,173 210


Rates - Rata Street Rental 2,597 4,088


Repairs and Maintenance 12,571 16,439


Replacements - 217


Telephone & Internet 1,212 1,299
Total Payments relating to providing goods or services 34,646 36,164


Grants and donations paid
Koha 500 300
Total Grants and donations paid 500 300


2023 2022


3. Capital Receipts & Payments
Property, Plant and Equipment


Opening Balance (702,420) (702,420)


Plant and equipment (16,398) -
Total Property, Plant and Equipment (718,818) (702,420)


Loans to Other Parties
Opening Balance (6,850) (6,412)


Prepayments 6,850 (439)
Total Loans to Other Parties - (6,850)


Other Liabilities
GST 5,288 3,800
Total Other Liabilities 5,288 3,800


Equity
Opening Balance 921,147 902,575


Current year earnings 69,535 18,573
Total Equity 990,683 921,147


4. Events After the Balance Date (Alternative)


There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact on the Performance Report
(Last year - nil).





		Te Mangungu Marae Inc - Financial Reports - Tier 4 Reporting - 300923

		Te Manggungu Marae Incorporated - Reporting Letter 26 November 2023

		Te Mangungu Marae Incorporated - Profit and Loss - Marae 300923
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MANAAKI MARAE FUND 
FUNDING AGREEMENT 2023-2024 
 
PARTIES 
 
1. HUTT CITY COUNCIL (“Council”) a Territorial Authority pursuant to the Local 


Government Act 2002, 30 Laings Road, Lower Hutt 
 
and   
 


1. TE TATAU O TE PO MARAE, a registered Charitable Trust under the 
Charitable Trusts Act 1957, 437 Hutt Road, Lower Hutt. 


 
 
TERMS 


 
1. Duration 


 
1.1 This agreement will commence on 1 July 2023 and expire on 30 June 


2024, unless otherwise terminated pursuant to this Funding Agreement or 
by agreement between the parties. 


 
2. Funding 


 
2.1. Council will pay the sum of $29,228.56 + $4,384.28 GST; 


a total sum of $33,612.84  
2.2. The funds will be paid to TE TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE as soon as 


practicable, following receipt of a signed Funding Agreement including 
valid Tax Invoice. 


 
2. Use of the Funding 


 
3.1 The funds provided must be used to support service provision, for 


administration expenses, purchase of equipment, building maintenance 
and the development and / or preservation of taonga.  


3.1 The funds are not to be used to increase cash reserves. 
3.2 Any part of the funds not expended by TE TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE on 


expiry or termination of this Agreement shall be returned to Council no 
later than one month after that expiry or termination date. 
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4 Accountability & Compliance 
 


4.1 TE TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE are required to provide either;  
(a) A statement of financial accounts showing grant being received and 


spent, or 
(b) An annual report / performance report generated for an AGM  


4.2 Council may at any time perform any reasonable acceptance test, review 
or audit relating to this Agreement, the use of the funds, the activities of 
TE TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE or any aspect of the operation of any of 
these matters.  TE TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE must provide the Council 
with all reasonable assistance in this regard. 


4.3 TE TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE will meet their obligations under the 
Charities Services. Council may refer to and rely on the performance 
reports provided to the Charities Services by TE TATAU O TE PŌ 
MARAE 


4.4 Council may withhold any future funding if issues are identified. 
 
 


5 Undertakings 
 


5.1 TE TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE will recognise the support of the Council in 
all publicity material, annual reports or similar publications.  Recognition 
shall be demonstrated by use of the Council’s logo (provided Council’s 
prior approval has been obtained for its use). 


 
 
6 Dispute Resolution 
 


6.1 A party to this contract may not commence any court or arbitration 
proceedings relating to a dispute under this contract unless it has 
complied with the clauses below relating to dispute resolution (except 
where the party seeks urgent interlocutory or injunctive relief). 


6.2 A party claiming that a dispute has arisen must give written notice, within 
five (5) business days of the dispute arising to the other party specifying 
the nature of the dispute. 


6.3 On receipt of such notice, the parties must endeavour to resolve the 
dispute using informal dispute resolution techniques.  If the parties cannot 
agree, then the matter must be submitted to court or arbitration. 
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7 Termination 
 


7.1 Without limiting any other provisions of this Agreement, Council may 
terminate this Agreement at any time by giving TE TATAU O TE PŌ 
MARAE one month’s written notice, if any of the obligations under this 
Funding Agreement are not met. 


7.2 If this agreement is terminated in accordance with 7.1 Council will be under 
no obligation to provide further funding to TE TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE 


 
 


8 Misappropriation of Funds 
 


8.1 Use of the funds for a purpose other than one described in 3.1 without the 
prior approval of Council, is deemed to be a misappropriation of the funds. 


8.2 The funds are deemed to be misappropriated if TE TATAU O TE PŌ 
MARAE fails to provide any information as outlined in paragraph 4 of this 
funding agreement. 


8.3 If the funds are misappropriated or deemed to be misappropriated TE 
TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE must reimburse the funds to Council within 14 
days of a written request from Council.  


8.4 If the funds are not repaid within 14 days following such written request, 
TE TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE agrees that Council may recover the debt 
(together with the costs and interests if applicable) from TE TATAU O TE 
PŌ MARAE through court proceedings, the Disputes Tribunal and / or 
referral of the matter to a debt collection agency. 


8.5 Council reserves the right to take all other measures available to it 
including reporting any misappropriation of the funds to the Police if the 
funds are considered to have been misappropriated by TE TATAU O TE 
PŌ MARAE 


8.6 Any misappropriation of the funds will deem TE TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE 
to be ineligible for future funding. 
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EXECUTION 


Party 1: Hutt City Council 


Signed on behalf of the Hutt City 
Council by: 


 


 


 


Print your full name 


 


Date 


Please sign  


 DD / MM / YYYY 


 


Party 2: TE TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE 


 
Signed on behalf of the  
TE TATAU O TE PŌ MARAE by: 


 


 


 


Print your full name 


 
Date 


Please sign  


 DD / MM / YYYY 


 


Cameron Kapua-Morrell


11/07/2023



Lee Hunter



3/8/2023
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TE ROPU O TE WHANGANUI A TARA


INCOME & EXPENDITURE  


FOR YEAR ENDING 30 JUNE 2020


.


2020 2019


$ $


Hall Receipts 10,758.25             13,116.52             


Te Atiawa Fisheries Koha / Grant -                        7,000.00               


Koha Received 1,165.00               6,714.00               


Grant (Hutt City Council) 28,571.43             28,571.43             


Share Dividends 168.63                  189.96                  


Interest (Bank) 13,442.35             11,805.84             


Overview Urupa Site 5,000.00               -                        


Urupa Grant (Hutt City Council) Reserves 1,500.00               1,500.00               


Receipts 60,605.66             68,897.75             


Telephone 643.72                  762.06                  


Power 2,989.44               2,961.42               


Catering & Kitchen (incl. meetings) 130.73                  44.24                    


Laundry and Cleaning 1,689.04               2,681.04               


Rubbish Removal 1,408.66               1,944.88               


Stationery and Postage Administration 326.52                  341.81                  


Ground Maintenance 1,518.90               1,536.37               


Insurance 2,422.06               2,422.06               


Rates (Land and Water) 1,123.78               1,150.84               


Building and Fire Warrants 1,934.27               1,503.30               


Building Repairs & Maint. 373.00                  313.62                  


Management 7,200.00               7,200.00               


Accounting / Review Fees 2,114.52               2,563.82               


Koha paid 1,800.00               1,080.44               


Equipment Purchases 843.46                  997.39                  


ACC Refund -                        (157.24)                 


Asset Purchase 282.61                  404.35                  


Archealogical Research adjacent to Urupa 1,935.00               -                        


Filing Annual Return and change of Trustees in Court 96.61                    -                        


Write off uncollectable Debts 4,204.52               -                        


Bank Fees 5.00                      4.00                      


Expenditure 33,041.84             27,754.40             


      -------------------       -------------------


Receipts over Expenditure 27,563.82             41,143.35             


      ===========       ===========


STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2020


Cash on Hand -                        -                        


Bank (BNZ Cheque) 89,781.34             112,551.64           


Bank (BNZ 01 a/c) 373.12                  372.74                  


Bank (BNZ 97 a/c) 5,146.86               5,012.58               


Bank (BNZ Deposit)3005. -                        47,624.72             


Bank (BNZ Deposit)3006 -                        19,049.90             


Bank (BNZ Deposit)3007 105,903.26           102,913.07           


Bank (BNZ Deposit)3009 127,056.83           123,139.68           


Bank (BNZ Deposit)3010 26,580.14             25,861.15             


Bank (BNZ Deposit)3011 102,955.52           -                        


Bank (ANZ Urupa 00 a/c) 25,555.94             22,032.46             


Bank (ANZ Urupa 1002 deposit a/c) 63,727.32             63,727.32             


Accounts Receivable 5,750.00               3,044.00               


Withholding Tax 93.14                    -                        


      -------------------       -------------------


TOTAL ASSETS 552,923.47           525,329.26           


      ===========       ===========


Accounts Payable -                        184.13                  


GST To Pay 3,460.75               3,246.23               


Amounts Owing To Creditors -                        -                        


Trustee Managed Funds 549,462.72           521,898.90           


      -------------------       -------------------


TOTAL OWING & FUNDS 552,923.47           525,329.26           


      ===========       ===========


Compiled: Simon Bognuda & Company ACCOUNTANTS




















Cameron Kapua-Morrell


17/07/2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  
 
To Wainuiomata Marae Charitable Trust 


Report on the Performance Report  
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the performance report of Wainuiomata Marae Charitable Trust which 


comprises the entity information, the statement of service performance, the statement of financial 


performance and statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2022, the statement of 


financial position as at 31 December 2022, and the statement of accounting policies and other 


explanatory information.  


In our opinion:  


(a) the reported outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent 
practicable, in the statement of service performance are suitable;  


(b)  the accompanying performance report presents fairly, in all material respects:  


• the entity information for the year then ended;  


• the service performance for the year then ended; and  


• the financial position of  Wainuiomata Marae Charitable Trust as at 31 December 2022, 
and of its financial performance, and cash flows for the year then ended  


in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not-For-Profit) 


issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board.  


Basis for Opinion  


We conducted our audit of the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, 
statement of cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report in 
accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) (ISAs (NZ)), and the audit of 
the entity information and statement of service performance in accordance with the International 
Standard on Assurance Engagements (New Zealand) ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Performance Report section of our report. We are independent of  Wainuiomata 
Marae Charitable Trust in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised) Code of 
Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards 
Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion.  


Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, Wainuiomata 


Marae Charitable Trust.  


Responsibilities of the Trustees for the Performance Report  
 
The Trustees are responsible for:  


(a) Identifying outcomes and outputs, and quantifying the outputs to the extent practicable, 
that are relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable, to report in the statement of 
service performance;  
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(b) the preparation and fair presentation of the performance report on behalf of the entity 
which comprises: 


• the entity information;  


• the statement of service performance; and  


• the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement of 
cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report  


in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not-For-
Profit) issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board, and 


(c)  such internal control as the Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of 
the performance report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.  


 
In preparing the performance report, the Trustees  are responsible on behalf of Wainuiomata 


Marae Charitable Trust for assessing the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, 


as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 


unless the Trustees either intend to liquidate Wainuiomata Marae Charitable Trust or to cease 


operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.  


Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report  


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the performance report is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised) will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this performance report.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised), we exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 


•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the performance report, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 


•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. • Evaluate the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.  


•  Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by the  
Trust and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty  exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
performance report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 
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•  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the performance report, 
including the disclosures, and whether the performance report represents the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  


•  Perform procedures to obtain evidence about and evaluate whether the reported outcomes 
and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, are relevant, 
reliable, comparable and understandable.  


 
We communicate with the Trust  regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chartered Accountants  
Lower Hutt  
 


22  May 2023 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  
 
To Wainuiomata Marae Charitable Trust 


Report on the Performance Report  
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the performance report of Wainuiomata Marae Charitable Trust which 


comprises the entity information, the statement of service performance, the statement of financial 


performance and statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2022, the statement of 


financial position as at 31 December 2022, and the statement of accounting policies and other 


explanatory information.  


In our opinion:  


(a) the reported outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent 
practicable, in the statement of service performance are suitable;  


(b)  the accompanying performance report presents fairly, in all material respects:  


• the entity information for the year then ended;  


• the service performance for the year then ended; and  


• the financial position of  Wainuiomata Marae Charitable Trust as at 31 December 2022, 
and of its financial performance, and cash flows for the year then ended  


in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not-For-Profit) 


issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board.  


Basis for Opinion  


We conducted our audit of the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, 
statement of cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report in 
accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) (ISAs (NZ)), and the audit of 
the entity information and statement of service performance in accordance with the International 
Standard on Assurance Engagements (New Zealand) ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Performance Report section of our report. We are independent of  Wainuiomata 
Marae Charitable Trust in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised) Code of 
Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards 
Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion.  


Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, Wainuiomata 


Marae Charitable Trust.  


Responsibilities of the Trustees for the Performance Report  
 
The Trustees are responsible for:  


(a) Identifying outcomes and outputs, and quantifying the outputs to the extent practicable, 
that are relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable, to report in the statement of 
service performance;  
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(b) the preparation and fair presentation of the performance report on behalf of the entity 
which comprises: 


• the entity information;  


• the statement of service performance; and  


• the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement of 
cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report  


in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting – Accrual (Not-For-
Profit) issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board, and 


(c)  such internal control as the Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of 
the performance report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.  


 
In preparing the performance report, the Trustees  are responsible on behalf of Wainuiomata 


Marae Charitable Trust for assessing the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, 


as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 


unless the Trustees either intend to liquidate Wainuiomata Marae Charitable Trust or to cease 


operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.  


Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report  


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the performance report is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised) will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this performance report.  
 
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised), we exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 


•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the performance report, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 


•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. • Evaluate the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.  


•  Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by the  
Trust and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty  exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
performance report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 
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•  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the performance report, 
including the disclosures, and whether the performance report represents the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  


•  Perform procedures to obtain evidence about and evaluate whether the reported outcomes 
and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, are relevant, 
reliable, comparable and understandable.  


 
We communicate with the Trust  regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chartered Accountants  
Lower Hutt  
 


22  May 2023 
























Cameron Kapua-Morrell


27/07/2023







































































